MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION MEETING

June 27, 2013
9:30 am
Boston Convention and Exhibition Center
415 Summer Street, Room 106
Boston, MA

* ok oh Ak

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Strect, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | TEL 617.979.8400 | rax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com
“_



NOTICE OF MEETING and AGENDA
June 27, 2013 Meeting

Pursuant to the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25, notice is hereby given
of a meeting of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission. The meeting will take place:

Thursday, June 27,2013
9:30 a.m.
Boston Convention and Exhibition Center
415 Summer Street, Room 106
Boston, Massachusetts

PUBLIC MEETING - #70

1. Call to order

2. Approval of Minutes
a. June 13, 2013

3. Administration — Rick Day, Executive Director
a. General Administrative Update
i. Draft 2014 Budget
b. Master Schedule

¢. Gaming Consultant Contracts

4. Racing Division - Jennifer Durenberger, Director
a. Administrative Update
b. Regulations/Small Business Impact Statement
¢. Tax Withholding

5. Investigations and Enforcement Division — Karen Wells, Director
a. Phase 1 Qualifier and Site Determination Deadline Discussion — John Ziemba,
Ombudsman
b. Suitability Assessment Process Discussion — Catherine Blue, General Counsel

6. Other business — reserved for matters the Chair did not reasonably anticipate at the time of posting

1 certify that on this date, this Notice was posted as “Gaming Commission Meeting” at www.massgaming.com and
emailed to: regs@sec.state.ma.us, melissa.andrade@state.ma.us, brian.gosseling@siate.ma.u
=

TN
35 m@_&g‘&_s;
(Ti‘(%?—ﬂ‘»_— Stéphen P. Crosby, Chairman ;b

Date Posted to Website: June 24, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floot, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | TeL 617.979.8400 | rax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com




Date: June 13, 2013
Time: 9:30 a.m.
Place: Division of Insurance
1000 Washington Street
1% Floor, Meeting Room 1-E
Boston, Massachusetts
Present: Commissioner Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner James F. McHugh
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Absent: Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
Clicking on the time posted in the margin will link
directly to the appropriate section of the video.
Call to Order
See transcript page 2.
9:30 am.  Chairman Crosby opened the 69th public meeting.
Approval of Minutes

Meeting Minutes

See transcript pages 4-5.

9:33 a.m.

Administration
Report by Executive Director Day. See transcript pages 5-47.

Commissioner McHugh stated that the minutes for the May 30 meeting are ready
for approval. Commissioner Crosby recommended one correction to the minutes.

Motion made by Commissioner McHugh that the minutes of May 30, 2013 be
accepted with the one correction discussed. Motion seconded by Commissioner
Zuniga. The motion passed 4-0.



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes, Public Meeting #69 June 13, 2013

9:35 am.

9:39 a.m.,

9:45 am.

10:04 a.m.

10:10 a.m.

10:13 a.m.

10:13 a.m.

Executive Director Day stated that the next Commission meeting will primarily
involve discussion on the suitability of Category 2 applicants. In regard to hiring
matters, the Commission has started interviewing for the Chief Information Officer
position. The RFR responses for the financial advisor are due June 28, the building
and site design RFR will be released June 21, the economic development RFR will
be released by June 28, and the project manager RFR will be released on June 14.

The project manager initially will assist in the selection of additional advisors and
will then coordinate among the five evaluation teams. Commissioner Ziemba stated
that the project manager may also be a valuable role after the award of the license to
oversee the construction of the gaming establishments.

Commissioner Zuniga described the preliminary budget for the Commission. The
budget anticipates the hiring of 14 full time equivalent staff and implementing a
licensing system. The costs of the advisors that the Commission will be using to
help evaluate the RFA-2 applications will be assessed on the applicants. Due to the
new costs for fringe on salaries and audits, the Racing Division is projected to have
a slight negative cash flow. Chairman Crosby recommended that the Commission
nevertheless allocate a portion of the overhead to racing because the Racing
Division may have positive cash flows in the future. The Commission anticipates
that it will only spend $5.6 million of the approved $6.7 million budget for fiscal
year 2013.

The Commission discussed the financial advisor for the RFA-2 evaluations, which
may be very costly due to the specialized expertise required. The Commission
discussed the possibility of reducing costs by hiring fewer consulting firms, with
each being skilled in multiple disciplines. The Commission will also be seeking
assistance from the Massachusetts Transportation and the Environmental Affairs
agencies.

Executive Director Day introduced Mark Vander Linden, the Commission’s new
Director of Research and Problem Gambling. The Commission has delegated the
power to Executive Director Day to make hiring decisions, and there will be no
public interview during this meeting.

Chairman Crosby left the meeting for a previously scheduled appointment.
Commissioner McHugh led the meeting in the Chair’s absence.

Mr. Vander Linden expressed his enthusiasm for the opportunity to promote
responsible gambling in the Commonwealth. The Commission approves Executive
Director Day’s selection and the qualification of Mr. Vander Linden for this
position. Mr. Vander Linden’s anticipated start date is June 26, 2013.

RFA-2 Application
Report by General Counsel Blue and Attorney Grossman. See transcript pages 47-96.

Page 2



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes, Public Meeting #69 June 13, 2013

10:21 a.m.

10:27 am.

10:30 a.m.

10:44 a.m.

10:49 a.m.

11:12 a.m.

11:18 am.

General Counsel Blue and Attorney Grossman began discussion on the revised
steps to licensing and the RFA-2 application. Commissioner McHugh asked for
clarification on step 32 in the process, and Attorney Grossman stated that step 32
provides the latest date by which surrounding community and live entertainment
venue agreements can be submitted if the arbitration takes the entire time allocated.
The public hearing can occur before this date but must occur after the Commission
determines what communities are surrounding communities and what live
entertainment venues are impacted live entertainment venues.

Commissioner McHugh highlighted some of the features of the RFA-2 application
such as the fact that it can be filled out electronically, segregates sensitive
information from non-sensitive information to allow for a rapid process of public
release, and contains a mechanism for identifying confidential information.

The application form does not request redacted copies of any materials submitted.
The form instead includes an additional Section C, which lists material that the
Commission believes may be exempt and requires applicants to specify which
documents actually contain information exempt from public disclosure. Response to
public records requests is anticipated to be conducted in three phases: first the
actual application form will be released with no redaction; second the Commission
will briefly review the attachments that the applicants did not mark confidential and
release those as well; and lastly the Commission will, on a case-by-case basis,
review the content of any documents marked confidential and release information
as required by the public records laws.

The Commission will also be recommending a pre-application consultation meeting
with Executive Director Day to ensure that applicants are aware of their public
records requirements and how to properly submit their application materials.
Commissioner Zuniga recommended that the Commission consider how long to
hold certain materials confidential. Some of the materials may lose their
competitive sensitivity after the application process is complete. Commissioner
McHugh also emphasized that the Commission should only release information
marked confidential after consulting with the applicant.

Attorney Grossman walked through the changes to the RFA-2 application and the
Commissioners provided comment and requests for further changes. Due to storage
constraints, the Commission agreed that it will not accept physical models of the
proposed casino project as part of the application materials.

The Commission took a brief recess.
The Commission resumed discussion of the RFA-2 application and asked Attorney

Grossman to make the changes discussed and any minor corrections necessary so
that the application will be ready for release on Monday, June 17, 2013.

Page 3



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes, Public Meeting #69 June 13, 2013

11:23 a.m.

Commissioner McHugh brought up the letter of June 12, 2013 from J. Raymond
Miyares of Miyares and Harrington. The Commission did not continue discussion
of its substance as not everyone had a chance to read it. The question, as it relates to
processing the results of the background investigations, will be addressed in the
overall plan that Executive Director Day is working on.

Racing Division
Report by Director Durenberger. See transcript pages 96-112.

11:26 a.m.

11:28 a.m.

11:35 a.m.

11:39 a.m.

11:40 a.m.

Director Durenberger presented a request from Suffolk Downs for the Commission
to approve an additional individual to be a racing official. This request is consistent
with other requests that the Commission has approved.

Motion made by Commissioner Cameron to approve Noelle Rand as a racing
official, pending the completion of a State Police background investigation. Motion
seconded by Commissioner Zuniga. The motion passed 3-0.

Director Durenberger discussed the recent changes to the tax law. The federal tax
law requires that when winnings are over $5,000 or from 300 to 1 odds or greater,
then a portion of the winnings must be withheld for tax purposes. With the
Expanded Gaming Act, winnings over $600 in Massachusetts now trigger the W-
2G reporting requirement and mandatory withholding for state taxes. Unlike federal
tax law, Massachusetts does not have exceptions for bingo, Keno, lottery tickets and
slot machines, nor does Massachusetts tax law aggregate all losses when deducting
against winnings. In Massachusetts, only the cost of the winning ticket is deducted
against any winnings from that ticket. Although taxation is outside of the
Commission’s regulatory domain, the Commission should be aware of the changes
as they do affect the racing industry in the Commonwealth.

General Counsel Blue presented two delegations of authority for the Commission’s
approval. First, the Commission is asked to delegate certain authority over track
matters to the Director of Racing. The second delegation is a delegation of authority
to the Executive Director to be able to make payments and approve and enter into
any documents that are required under chapter 128A § 5(h).

Motion made by Commissioner Zuniga that the Commission delegate, as set forth in
the memorandum, to the Director of Racing the authority to approve track matters
pertaining to racing licensees to ensure the efficient operation of the racing division
and regulation of the racing licensees. Motion seconded by Commissioner
Cameron. The motion passed 3-0.

Motion made by Commissioner Zuniga that the Commission approve a delegation
of authority, as set forth in the memorandum, to the Executive Director to approve
and make payments required under §5 (h) of c. 1284, to negotiate, enter into and
execute all necessary agreements and documents to make such payments; and to

Page 4



Massachusetts Gaming Commission Minutes, Public Meeting #69 June 13, 2013

take all steps necessary to comply with the requirements of §5(h). Motion seconded
by Commissioner Cameron. The motion passed 3-0.

11:42 am. Meeting adjourned.

W =

b

List of Documents and Other Items Used at the Meeting

Massachusetts Gaming Commission June 13, 2013 Notice of Meeting and Agenda
Massachusetts Gaming Commission May 30, 6 2013 Meeting Minutes

June 11, 2013 Massachusetts Gaming Commission Cash Flow Projection with Draft
FY’14 Budget

Massachusetts Gaming Commission Press Release — Massachusetts Gaming Commission
Hires Mark Vander Linden as Director of Research and Problem Gambling
Curriculum vitae of Mark Vander Linden

Draft 38 Simple Steps to Issue a Gaming License — Category 1 Regions A, B

Draft 38 Simple Steps to Issue a Gaming License — Category 1 Region C

Draft 37 Simple Steps to Issue a Gaming License — Category 2

Massachusetts Gaming Commission RFA-2 Application for Category 1 or Category 2
Gaming License

. June 12, 2013 Suffolk Downs Memorandum Regarding Approval of a Racing Official
. Department of Revenue Excerpt Regarding Withholding on Wagering Winnings
. June 13, 2013 Memorandum Regarding Delegation of Authority to the Director of

Racing

. June 13, 2013 Memorandum Regarding Delegation of Authority to the Executive

Director

/s/ Catherine Blue
Catherine Blue
Assistant Secretary

Page 5



Jil} Lacey Griffin

Professional Experience

Senior Director of Programs, The Boston Foundation, 2/08-Present

Lead the development of foumdation grantmaking sirategy, impact, and the distribution of 820 million in anrual
discretionary grantmaking across all major sectors with a specific concentrotion on housing, economic and
workforce development. Pravide strong leadership to 5 Sr, managers and a program teamn of 17, Lead the
development and implementation of highly impactful Foundation initiatives and assured that all grants and
initiatives aligned with TBF’s goals and anticipated impact, Co-chair SkillWorks a $20 million multiyear initiative
to improve workforce development in Boston and in the Commonwealth bringing together philanthropy,
government, community organizations and employers to address the twin goals of helping low income individuals
attain family supporting jobs and businesses find skilled workers with an emphasis on better connecting
Massachusetts’s community colleges and other post-secondary institutions to and the workforce development
system. Leadership team of English for New Bostonians, a public-private-community collaboration addressing the
urgent need for increased English language Jeaming opportunities for adult immigrants in Boston. Co-chair of
Workforee Development/Education committee of The Youth Violence Prevention Collaborative, a network of
businesses, foundations, government agency funders, and experts formed to share know! edge, identify funding gaps
and promote dialogue to help funders and businesses coordinate and strategically align their efforts to increase their
impact on youth violence focusing efforts on five communities along Blue Hill Avenue corridor (2011)

Asgsistant Director, Economic Initiatives, Boston Redevelopment Authority, 8/04 - 2/08

Oversee development and execution of key economic programs for City of Boston focused on industrial &
commercial, life sciences, retail and creative businesses. 1ead a department of 15 staff with 6 direct reports.
Participate in activities and strategic planning to support business atiraction, development and retention.

Developed strategic planning and metrics for department. Market City at national and regional conferences and
trade shows.

Senior Program Manager, Economic Development, Boston Redevelopment Autherity 6/01-8/04

Direct Back Streets, an economic development and business retention program jor industrial & commercia
companies; Develop stratcgic planning for program, initiate specialized economic programming such as business to
busimess directory, collcgiatc trade fair and informational breakfasts. Develop policy regarding land use and
zoning, Manage two staff, initiate database reposting system, developed and implemented comprehensive
divisional training, Plan Mayoral Advisory Board mestings

Special Assistant to Mayor, the Office of Mayor, City of Boston, Boston, MA, 2/98-6/01

Managed Fast Paced Depariment Including Fowr Full-Time Staff Developed and implemented Mayoral
communication strategy o support administration priorities. Managed the commuaications and logistics for the
Mayor’s daily events. Planned Mayor's daily calendar and advised regarding issues and concerns. Coordinated
cabinet and department managers sround public announcements and community issues. Coordinated with
community constituents, federul, state and local officials. Developed data-driven reporting system to measure
Mayaoral response to ¢ritical issucs.

Program Manager, Department of Neighborhood Development, Boston, MA, 9/96-2/98

Part of Core City Boston Main Streets Team Administering Technical and Financial Resources For 5
Neighborhovd Commercial District Revitalization Efforts. Implemented visioning, work planning and training
sessions for four neighborhood Main Street districts. Administrate contracts in excess of $1million to help four
neighborhood volunteer boards implement physical improvements, image change, and economic growth in their
community center. Coordinated the City’s holiday shopping campaign including business directories for 15
nsighborhood shopping districts. Initiated the Boston Business Heritage Project, celebrating and promoting the
City’s historic busincsses.



Jill Griffin, Resume page 2

Faculty Coordinator, Cooperative Education Department, Northeastern University, Boston, 11/88-6/94,
12/95-9/96

Managed Co-op Program, Matching 200 Business Students with Employers Jor Practical Experience. Coordinated
recruitment efforts for Marketing and Entreprencurship students. Interacted with employers to develop private
sector jobs, including interview feedback, job performance and site visits Planned and conducted freshman and
transfer orientations, resume and inlerviewing workshops, quarterly campus interviews, and annual job fair. Taught
core curriculum classes: Career Planning and Introduction to College. Delivered diversity training to promote
multicultural education through out the division. Elected as Committee Chairperson to Black Faculty & Staff
Association, and served as student marketing club advisor.

Director of Communications & Events, City Year, Boston, MA, 6/95-11/95

Managed Public Relations and External Communications for Urban Service Organization Publicizing High Impact
Community Service Performed In the Greater Boston Community

Headed leadership team and managed two departments for fast-paced non-profit organization. Planned, coordinated
and publicized premier organizational events, such as annual Serve-a-thon including site and resource coordination
of 1700 volunteers. Managed City Year’s fiscal and communication relationships with four major sponsors
including Central Artery Tunnel Project, and US Environmental Protection Agency

Corps Member and Staff Development Manager, City Year, Boston, MA, 6/94-6/95

Coordinated College, Career and Crisis Counseling For 350 Young Adults and Staff Members

Managed a 14-person department including admissions, recruitment, counseling and education. Planned
implementation of monthly career development curriculum, externship program, and career fair. Delivered training
programs to employees and youth on diversity, communication, and career development topics

Education

Masters of Science - State University of New York College at Oswego, Oswego, N.Y. 1988
Awarded Full Scholarship

Counselor, SUNY Oswego Counseling Center, 8/87-12/87

Assistant to Coordinator, Summer Intensive English Program, International Office, 5/87-8/87
Graduate Assistant, Dean of Students Office, 5/87-12/87

Bachelor of Arts - State University of New York College at Oswego, Oswego, N.Y. 1986
Major in Communications, Minor in Spanish

Professional Affiliations/Awards

Advisory Committee Member, Clean Tech: An Agenda for a Healthy Economy, University of Massachusetts
Lowell, 2007

Boston Center for Community & Justice, LEAD Boston Participant, 2006-2007

International Conference of Shopping Centers, MA Alliance Co-Chair 2007, Member 2005-2008

City to City Leadership Exchange, Nov. 2003

The Partnership, Boston Fellows Program, 2002-2003

Boston Redevelopment Authority, Director’s Award for Excellence 2002

Community Involvement

Massachusetts Service Alliance, Board Member 201 1-present

Board Member, MYTOWN, 2005-2009

National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Community Action Committee, 1995-2000

National Brotherhood of Skiers, Boston Chapter, Co-Chair of Fund Raising Committee, 1995-1996
Mellon Bank Saturday Academy for Girls, Morgan Memorial Goodwill, Volunteer, 1999
Northeastern University —Black Faculty and Staff Association, 1998-1994

JFK Library/Foley Hoag & Elliot Voting Rights Seminar for Young Community Leaders, 1995

Interests
skiing, biking, cultural events, reading, travel, family



Aq 1au) pury 13n4y ayl

O Supey

YA 2

{6S0"LTTS 3ayy¢

6YT'ETL $ QGNN4 LSNYL LHDISYIAO $TAL 40 AN JINVIVE 0LLIIIONd
6V18L9 $ S90'WSR § EBS'EL § YEL'OZ9 $ 99¥'6L8 ¢ 8E0'VIE ¢ 085248 § TTO'GL0'T § €65'€66  $ GST'PL6 S SLTE9T'T § THLZ0ZT § T 6HT'ENL $ (S5'09T'T $ TnL'TEL $ 2duejeg aapenuwn) pund Istul WHsseng 1@ uawdolaasg Fupey
(oT6's£T)  $ Z8YOET  $ 8vEL6  § (zez'ese) § (zeg've) ¢ 8ISy ¢ (zev'eoz) § eTv'sR  $ vEv'sT  $ (9T0's6T) § {998'€E) § weT'ZY $ T (8ov'esn)  $ sveey 8 |m03gng
Giacewl & (B9PGvi] 5 (Z60BET) % (FE0S6e] § Ice0vazl 5 (ec0wnt) & [Zai8cyl 5 \fsaivi] § (91511e] & [9158erl 5 (9t6ieel § (9is1izl & IBSO°6PEE)  § (6STTLLT) S 51503 suojes3dp Bupey (81019ng
(zz6's) $ (zze'6) ¢ lzze's)  $ (eze's)  § (zze's) & (zwe's) ¢ (wee'sl ¢ (eze'6) ¢ (zze's) 5 (zze'®) ¢ (zze'e) & (zzE'e) § (6so'str) § (etz'ozm) § (41 pue 314 uo paseq syreqailiey)) peayaag X1
(o00'08) ¢ {ooo'osm) $ {ooo'os) § (oo0'08) (ooo'oor) {9Nd)) SHPNY
wp0'zT)  $ (wwozn)  $ po'zn)  $ lwvo'er)  § (wo'eT)  § (wo'zr) § (wo'zT)  § (evoTrd  § (ep0ZT)  § (0T $ (bwORT) $ (pvozT) § (tes'vb1)  § uoisiag Supey sepejes uo 38Uy £
(059'SRT)  $ (205'%2T) ¢ (980°9TT} $ (990'z8) & (99028} ¢ (990'z8) ¢ (91z'08) ¢ (919'0em) ¢ {oss'e8T) ¢ (0G5'6BT) ¢ (0sS5'6BT) $ (0SS'68T) § (89v'pes's) § (1v6'059'T) ¢ suopesado uolsiag Supey z
{000'sE2) § (600'TTE) (oo0'81E) § looo'zzz) ¢ {ooo'te0'tt S S3UUNWIWICT JSOH PIY 2207 T
sisco
00£99C S 0569/ S DOVSEZ S OOBTWZ S 00V62Z S DSSSZZ S OSLTZZ S OO0SRZ S OS60EC 5 DOSEPZ S 056452 S OOLESE S 0S9TI6C S v0066LE $ anuansy wesBosd pavsfold T
SANNIAIY
suogzszdg Supey 1
unowy (eg BujuuiSeg
- -AR] g -l 2. -Ug -39 0| - ol =|N| now:
vT-unp vI-AeN YT-ady 1w vI-G33 1-uer €1-390 €T-nON €1-P0 £1-das €101 oWy yTOZzM o 7 uoRdpsag way
£T0Z “£T UM 1338 UGISIIA

108png bTAI YRIQ YNM UORDAOLd MOld yse)

2 Bujwen Y



{rioz sy a ot

A DU RS S L SRR T Sy g

gy

g {in2pe maja) '
(APYR.IE GLAS 40 POAIM} DT AL 10) PRATIM 5| (PASEIISP AQUBLING] 1507 LAHPUI I BIMUOUWILO) FIWNSSY £

sazon § msgtery )

3/9¢ LORIAG LM 4 T2 UD $I900 31| TEINSE ARL LD 4943 EBUNEFY §
funayds 2d s Ev2S) si0a'y worey vo 79> ol eBEsIA

vy Sy RN (AP S SEry

T3 (RUOL ¥ UM 1503 w AUR IHIBAN ¥ 10K EF payIejyal sy ey oLy TiyL

prane oy §

#p suondunme 205 €

e oy i " —_—

v y1ucw u ivw) N30a @ Ll D " g vy oy T

T Y ey

SET'ERS'T  § ANNM4 TOHLNOD SNINYD pTAd 40 ANI 3INYIVE Q3173r08d
eersssT § 6v0'nczt $ [N LLB'S0E'T § SES'006'T $ SOV'BST § COVW'GBY'E § ZLZ'OLE'® § €O'SLTS § TLSLPS'9 § GSE'BERR § TZE'T600T § LSLTET'IT § E68PYPT'VT  § @duejed aARejnwwnd puny jos3uo) Suiwen
PEOOTE  $ TOY'STY ¢ (6ZZ'Tvd) S (B59'965) § (0¢8'983) § (L66'T0T'T) S (0¢8'989) $ (OLE'66B) § (626'T¢2T) $ (E8L'062°T) § (996'252'1) § (99v'0PO'TY §  (PSOELS'E) § (ZIT'ELOE) $ 66EVHIPT § [I0NGNg
8978147 5 (1SBLIv 1) S (156 Ctptl & (1S6 2111 5 [ESTLEST) 5 (086 WG L) § £er'ESET) 5 (9BS'wve T § TTZL80v1] & (LEF6I 1) §  (E02%9U T2 5 (PEPBGGL1) 5 (01'Ga8)  § 507 suopesad Sujwep (exoiqns
(LTR'2EOT) § {L19'2e0T) § {¢18'480'T) § (TSY'etT'el $ paloid Yaleasay
foos'zre) $ (oos'zrz) & {o0s'zre) § (oos'zir) § {ooo‘osg}  $ Pa[osd auwaseur |y auewiopad
(o1z'e6)  $ (91z'68) ¢ (9vz's6) $ (o1z'6E) § (9TZ'66)  $ (9TT'6E) & (9TZ'eE) S (91Z'6E) ¢ (9rz'ee)  § (91Z'66)  $ (9T2'eE)  § (9TZ'sE) $ 0T [eBS'06T'T) § [2AR21/SBULIBIH/SIUIAT/2IMILINI/391I0/IUBY b2
{o0s'zez) ¢ (00s'z€L) $ (005'Z€<) $ (0052€2) $ (00s'zEL) $ (00§'Z€) § (00S'ZEL) § (gos'zes) § (ooo'098's)  $ (sauedjjdde || - volien|eas) s1apinolg 33AI35 pue Bulynsuo) §'Z
(e90'sTT)  § (£90'sTT) $ (£90°STT) § (£90°STT) ¢ (90°STT) § (£90'STT) ¢ (£90'STT) § {(90'STU) $ (£90'6TT) § (L90'STT) § (£90'sTT) § (Lo0'sTI) § (608'08€'T) (uopenieAs uou) ssapiA0.d 33AJ35 pue upyRsua) 2'Z
(szr'e9e)  § (sTr'rge) § (szr'ege) § (ser'egg) ¢ (sTriege) ¢ (serieoe) ¢ (szre9e) ¢ {seU'i9e) ¢ (ser'zse) § (Ser'ege) § (ser'ege) § (Ser'ssE)  $ 6 (E0S'sov) § a8uisy pue sauejes JO T°Z
8 {Lov'ser's) § (to1'sss) $ uoissiwwo) Juiwen z
(erzvza) $ terz'vzz) § (eTz'vzr) § (etz'ven) $ (eTevze) $ (esorzr'n) $ 3y) 51507 JojeENsaAY|
(oze'ets) S {ozg'e1s) § (oze'ers) ¢ (ozg'erst §  {osz'sso'zl § (0vB'S9T'9) ¢ 1834) 51507 JojeBisanu)
(zv0'66)  § (zv0'sel  § {zvo'se) $ (zvo'se) S {zvo'se) & (zvo'ss)  § (zvo'ee)  § (zvo'sel ¢ (zv0's6) & {zbo'e6) & (2v0'66)  § (Z¥0'66) §  (eosBet'T) ¢ (czv's67) § 2Buuy pue sauejes g31
(g31) Juawsaio0u3 pue suonedpsanu] T
(3N} §1S0D
ISE'BZOT S TSE'SZQ'T § TTL'TAL S EGL'ITE  § E6Z'0S6 S €86'Z45'T § €670S6 S EGZ0S6 S SSSIG0T S SO8'EST  § SOR'EST  § SOREST  § 6YS'TZO'TT § ZZE'SKE'B S 000°000'ST  $ sanuanay suonesado Sujue |el01gng
0SZTTT $ 0sTTL $ 0sL'€ $ 0sz'9z $ (933 ‘senpiaIpul ‘s10pUBA) 5834 Buisuadn 9
9 - i3 3-9S UOJ1J3S SIUILUSSISSE 51500 LOISSILUWOD)
0BE'SVZ'T § OBE'SHIT $ 069729 § TSY'ETT'E & {saasuan(y) pung IsNaL YYEAH Sl JUILSSISSY §
226’6 $ 26’6 $ 7266 $ 266 s 2we's S 766 $ 6’6 § W6 § 266 $ 226’6 $ 2T6'6 $ E'6 H 6S0'6TT S BTZOIT  § Buidey 0} PEIYIAQ LOISSILILIOD &
zRor $ Tesor ¢ zea'or  § zesor  § zzgor S 801v0Z  § (96T £ €T) suonednsanuy T aseyq J uoiday 03 HO UOISSILIWO)
0S£'4ET & O0SL'LET  § OSL'LET  § OSLLET  $ OSLLET £ 09.'869 $ suojiedusanu) 3 uoiBay s334 |RUONIPPY
000008 $ ¥ 000008 $ v/N (3 uoiday) 5324 uoned||ddy T 3seyd €
00g'6z  $ 00E'6Z $ O00E6Z § ODE'SZ  $ OOE'®Z  $ OOE'6Z § OOE'6Z § OOE6Z  § oov'vEz  § (9%t} suopeBNsanu|  3seyd 10) PE3LIAAQ UOISSILIWIDD
00s'Z€L  $ 00S'ZTEL $ 00SZTEL $ OOSZEL § O00S'ZEL § O00SZEL § OQOS'TEL § O00SZEL § £ 000'098's {suesydde |ie) usanu| 7 aseyd
8982 § 898’2 ¢ €9@'sT  $ B9E'Em S & pLb'sTT $ TWOYIOT § (%L ET) SUDKEBRSIAU| T 5RYd JOJ FIYIIAD UOISS|ULIO)
STOSTT ¢ STOSTT ¢ STOSTT  § STO'STT ¢ 85009  § Z90T9E'E S { |9de |(e) I Taseyd 7
000'00v'y % (s30JS ‘8 v u0I33Y) s34 uopeNddy T IseYd T
{x 210N) s3ONIAIY
pT-unp pT-Aew pT-1dy T-lew TG94 vT-uer €130 £T-0ON [32=0) £1-dag £T-8ny ET-r whowy vTozA oY RS gz o niey i
€TOTA / Zeazad

ET0Z ‘22 un[ :aleq uoisian
19808 pTAL YRIG UM uopdao1d MOLd YsE)
3 Suiwes sy




argpa,

z Il hwn._ﬂ 082z
o5 g o] | t PeINoex3 SiL By Aunwwoy BujpuNoLIngG * ﬂ

14
SjuR|pSuC) YWd E

DEQ--_“M.---&S._ » Qﬁ i 00 \mﬂ.n 0L} e 26 suR
10 @shac] spesmy 5 _S:on-cmunni g% Juoibay 1O 1 E%m pejnoex3 juswesiby Aunwiwo?) 1804 T suoneBneeaul so ﬂ
TYAH MINOH DN 3 fap ¢ YIH Busued Jo edoos
io8 gr o coy Y ] f o e gz
Q---.--Q-u--a-m N@-Hw )
uayeaqnos ulis g voneneiaN o408 esusan | AloBejeg - suoleniddy Z eseuqd yuqgns § auedely suonesnddy yuang 5 aedald w4 paylpow
3 50 -Wmv P . L. 17 .. . N I gz 561 19 {20
(BD) 2431 o swsuod oy ) RiNG oY shuswaH MoneY DOW D Uoila | SEBud - SIUEdAdy 10 AIRING / SuoqeBysaN| guaﬁaﬁ A3y usiang
uoiBey esusor | AloBaje: ! mwtmcauuu__nn( 2 farg oz !
y| O ot mv._Ew;( gw_.nvn_EEo_oo 4 toibalicy m:.—_uuon 4,19 [eroiddy (D uoibay) | esBYd SUCRES||ddy 88AIB06Y DO £\ ISNION b AHOO2LYD - 9 NOIDIY
fi )
Td Joistoy wiN WSt

o () AR
O - -
oS SON p 3 &)\ v Alunwwo? Buip 13

Sﬁvnn-ﬂ-:-. e ru-m_-.w := il Q.WEUAS_ % r\mn_u

LD SREUGDIN SRy 195unds)] 3«._ surtoy | AioBejeD 7 wnpuelersy peinoex3 iuaisaly Adrmuwon jsoH
24y mansy um.a WIpUSIBSY £q peaciddy yOH

17 u. A..weu_ S0z P

a..l-.-a nnan .l-m )

vopemgnos ulis ¢ or§0s } esusor | AoBajes - Buofieaddy Z @sEld Jgng § 21edald

ﬁrw: 004 qu L ) i5 Qs oc 5w
(10 evay o deay Smamey L D (W' Aupqiing  pouod sBulmeH (LD)MBIAN DO | eBBUd - HiuEaiddy 1 Aupaerng
i i i 1 suoneBnsanu) purfoBiaeg
3314 | LE/2Y 0ZLL <8
| KioBajeg - 8suediT IS | BPIBAY UDISS|WWOD 4y suopeolddy |9 Ja) Bu(Ipead 4 4 12 18n0iddy (Bujjay) spodey uanenieaz ]

SASNIDNT | AHOOILVD - 8 '? V¥ SNOOIY

L7 20) CLOI i
28 ukﬁ w"ma Z A0ujeD) | pENIX3 8YOS
2 o U rno“w _aﬁa 09 54
(111 1h]] W O
e spiEny 20/ wnpussejey Z 37 Ppnoaxs vOH

T4y sManay ug.. £q peaotddy yOH
z_n v@.:AMw 2 v
..u-.. !.-.-- J
UoRRIINDT UG 9 29 - suojeayddy Z eseyd Jwans 7 eledaly
ﬂ_ar ﬁ 13 .
sjeeadold Z9 (I 8e18Ni8AT DOW L S mamey DON
LHZ} | violL t |
osusal] Z Auobeie) spiemy ) a4 1j80)|ddY 2O Joy eulpeaa } A
133
Vo COSHOURH UOBTIBAT 3lonaom 2 AODILYD
4 75 sweoyddy jo gnﬁgr‘s
Qnﬂ—unq._ IINpayds ENEE_‘_w 81-90-£10¢ / uoissiwwoy OC_ENMV sSHIsNYyIessep wsa g gy
Ao dag By mr- v“m_. T ke Wy TN qad U |_ __38g AON 120 aog Bny mr — Amy

de



100

i 3] e ES 2

Z8
S

b | uogElUGWoldw) pabme  maiADY pue

d
L J13
pejeiBeiy) Aling SNQ3

sy o ebey (Z o3

49
bowasnboy dojeasn

uopensiuwpy

o 2

i) 5880004 i

i Bueiy any i
zossud
1ei816ay YW sBey yenandy),,
&9 L)
4 b 01808
b
8uQ osRlidy
J01818a) YN SBey usIqnda
11 i
S i ‘o)
souns Burey oA
%_— oiLjoe g1
alpuumiy tuoey san

juoisiaig bujoey

4174

15z | ar
ﬂ
(seipnig [@NPIAPUY| / BuljquIes jo sioedw) JWOUSD3 PUB [BROS 3Y) 0 SBIPNIS) fpmis suliessq / Bpusty yieasay 1
|
uoijejsiBe o) poday euljeseg/aliu) n:-u_j
1217
vpualiy yoleasey
o 51 —
389][08.d PUE BRINPE30Id [Uoge.edO UBld S.0pHOM CUISED VN Usiigele] |
Lz €5l W2
8l |qeda)) pUE SRINPEIC.d |BuclBISdQ einsuBDr Fekojdw ysiqeisg  Ueid idu) pug Asjod
mnsuasil sekopdw3 yaiqesy
8zn " V3
| ———— A
sjuswannbey 30I0)410M 0L LDATRUGLIBICW) 60I0)JOM
T Y4y wiyuod GUSED YIN yS!iaesg
Juawdojereq 33004 YIOM - 2OM
nw_a gz BUL  gr W glez n"w
SORRAUCD PIEANAY YBIANG |44 el
OSIAPY Jo weal yoddng - 3ON
| qe4 uep seQ AON 100 " "aeg ‘ony np ung AW F



oRe, Eln -
woma________waie
AON 10

asg

ony

inp

unp
Loz

AT

el

a04

uer

200

AON

£

mg
1
oze!
[ButiosIed UofieBlsaA] B eoueuL B3 BiH4

L B2

O

[euusLeg uonedisaau) g

5

zhe!
130YJ0 UORRWIOJU) JAYD RitH 4

10 uogRLWIGIU| J3IUD JaIH

mnaq z
] J2WOD 8aUBU JOID €
aan!
193WQ IuBUL JaND RAIH S fast
O_S 8
T | Bursusan jo sopelq Andeg
vzs!
Bupsueory s Jaeiq Aindeg axH 4
ALE
i
- Cuwes wae
RI0953 j0 J01D6.
- LES
[QWeS) Waigold ne
vresesy jo Jopauq o puid
@0
ﬂ fymsang puw Juowidc
2o’
fysiema pue Juewdolens BAIYIOM J0 JOTRAT BiH A
WL
eo8ds 8OO |BUOIPEY DDA
S04 H JJEIS - DO
10 aog By ine L .

£loz



Massachusetts Gaming Commission

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 24, 2013
To: Commissioners
From: Enrique Zuniga

Re: Contract Extension with Gaming Consultants

Recommendation: That the Gaming Commission approve extension of the current contracts with its
gaming consultants the firms of Michael & Carroll and Spectrum. The contract term (duration) is
recommended to extend to June 30, 2014, and the scope of work and compensation be approved on a
“project basis” in subsequent and discreet task orders.

Background

The current contracts with each of the gaming consultants, the firms of Michael & Carroll (“M&C”) and
Spectrum Gaming Group (“Spectrum”) are currently set to expire at the end of this fiscal year: June 30,
2013.

The scope of work under those contracts anticipated a number of different activities including regulation
writing, general consulting and gaming advice, Phase 2 planning and implementation, assistance for the
recruiting and transitioning to executive staff, assistance during the scope of licensing process, as well as
general assistance and advice with other topics like Indian Gaming and the Racing division. Back in
October of 2012, when this contract was executed, and in consideration for the wide nature of the
necessary scope of work, the Commission and the consultants agreed to a monthly retainer of $73,500
with an expiration of June 30, 2013.

The Commission has made important additions to its staff in the recent months, and no longer
anticipates as heavy involvement of its consultants as in the previous contract. Furthermore, the
Commission is conducting four separate solicitations to select and contract with advisors in anticipation
of the evaluation of Phase 2 (site-specific proposals from gaming applicants). As a result, the
Commission anticipates that the general gaming consulting advice will decrease.

2.C



Summary of the Proposed Contract Extension

The recommendation is to extend the current contract duration, but in lieu of the monthly retainer,
specify a project-based approach for compensation for future work.

The anticipated scope of work may include:

1. Support the Commission in the process of writing regulations for Phase 3 (anticipated to include
topics like internal controls, research, etc.)

2. Advising the Commission on general implementation, regulatory and oversight tasks based on
experiences and best practices from other jurisdictions

3. Respond to miscellaneous ad-hoc requests from the Commission

Term and Compensation

The proposed effective term would begin on July 1, 2013 and end on June 30, 2014. This extension
would have an effective duration of twelve additional months.

The compensation fee is proposed to be determined on a project basis (i.e., “task order” basis). The
current recommendation is that each of those task orders (if any) be subsequently submitted for
approval by the Commission or the Executive Director.



H.b

WSS

AMENDED SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby files this
amended small business impact statement in accordance with G.L. ¢.30A, §5 relative to
the proposed horse racing regulation changes (205 CMR 3.00, 4.00 and 6.00) for which
public hearings were conducted on February 25, 2013 (for 205 CMR 3.00 and 4.00) and
April 22, 2013 (for additional changes to 205 CMR 4.00 and 6.00).

The regulation changes largely address veterinary practices, medication, and
testing issues for the racing industry including, but not limited to, repealing the current
regulation which permits the use of non-steroidal anti-inflammatory medication on race
days, providing a split sample provision to afford owners and trainers additional due
process protection in the event of an alleged medication violation, preventing the transfer
of horses in a suspended trainer’s care to his or her spouse during the period of
suspension, and providing clear withdrawal times for accepted therapeutic medications to
veterinary practitioners and trainers in the form of treatment restriction windows.

Changes also focused on health and safety standards of racing’s participants.
These changes included, but were not limited to, amending the language regarding
specifications and the use of the riding crop, adopting model rule standards for safety
helmets and vests, amending the scale of weights for jockeys, eliminating heel traction
devices on front horseshoes, and developing guidance for consideration of occupational
license applications.

No additional reporting or recordkeeping costs are required for compliance with
the proposed regulations by any small business other than those already required under
other statutes and acts. The changes in the reporting requirements are consistent with
those already required of licensed Veterinarians in the Commonwealth under G.L. c.
112, §54-60 and 256 CMR 1.00-10.00. The regulation changes merely require the
submission of otherwise required forms to the Commission.

Based on the principal subject matter of the regulations, therc are no less stringent
compliance or reporting requirements for small businesses, less stringent schedules or
deadlines for compliance or reporting requirements for small businesses, consolidated or
simplified compliance or reporting requirements for small businesses, performance
standards for small businesses to replace design or operational standards required in the
proposed regulations, or alternative regulatory methods to minimize adverse impacts on
small businesses.

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | Te1 617.979.8400 | vax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com




The regulation changes will increase uniformity with other jurisdictions and will
encourage greater industry participation in Massachusetts racing. Additionally, the
regulation changes will ensure a better racing product, increasing public confidence and
participation within the industry.

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

DATED: June 24, 2013

L3 b 2 28 4

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | Tex 617.979.8400 | rax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com




MASSGAMING

kR W

0
G at g ISS\G“

Diwision of Racing

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 27,2013

To: Commissioners .

From: Jennifer Durenberger, Director of Racing K-O

Re: Changes in withholding requirements on winning pari-mutuel wagers

Racetrack licensees are required to issue W2-G forms and to withhold federal
income tax from certain pari-mutuel winnings per 26 USC §3402(q). The federal
reporting requirement is triggered when winnings are $600 or more and the payout
is at least 300 times the amount of the wager. The federal withholding requirement
is triggered when the proceeds from such a wager are greater than $5,000.

Until the passage of the Expanded Gaming Act, “winnings from horse and dog
racing” were expressly excepted from a separate Massachusetts withholding found
in M.G.L. c.62B §2. Chapter 194, section 28 of the Acts of 2011 amended the 62B §2
language, affecting the pari-mutuel industry in two important ways:

¢ Itremoved the state withholding tax exception for pari-mutuel winnings; and
¢ [tlowered the reporting and withholding trigger from proceeds > $5,000 at
300:1 odds or greater to proceeds of $600 or more, regardless of odds.

LE S 5 W 4

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | TEL 617.979.8400 | rax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com



[As an interesting and relevant aside, the federal code also contains a withholding
exception for bingo, keno, and slot machines (26 USC 3402(q)(5)) and limits the
withholding requirement for lottery winnings to proceeds of greater than $5,000
(26 USC 3402(q)(3)(b)). Both of these federal limitations, which were previously
encompassed by the language in M.G.L. c.62B §2 were expressly decoupled from
state withholding requirements by the Expanded Gaming Act. In its current
iteration, c.62B §2 applies the state withholding requirement to ALL winnings of
$600 or greater, regardless of whether they are pari-mutuel proceeds or winnings
from lottery, slot machines, keno, or bingo.}

As our racetrack licensees began withholding, feedback from racing industry
stakeholders and pari-mutuel customers has been negative. Using the federal W2-G
reporting guidelines ($600 or more and payoff odds of at least 300:1), our three
licensees issued approximately 6,000 individual federal W2-Gs in calendar year
2012. These transactions occur at a special IRS window, with specially trained
mutuel clerks, and require the winning wagerer to produce photo ID and proof of
social security number at the time of redemption. With the much lower trigger for
the state reporting requirement ($600 proceeds regardless of amount
wagered/payoff odds), we would expect the number of point-of-redemption tax
window transactions to be significantly higher. This burden is placed squarely on
our licensees.

From the pari-mutuel customer’s perspective, this state tax makes the racing
product less attractive. It is applied to anyone from out-of-state betting on races in
Massachusetts, and it is applied to anyone within Massachusetts betting on any
simulcast import from anywhere else. And, while no one is arguing that proceeds
are not reportable income at the end of the year, one other key difference exists
between the federal tax treatment of pari-mutuel winnings and Massachusetts tax
treatment of wagering winnings: the ability to take itemized deductions. Under
federal tax treatment, losses up to winnings are available as itemized deductions on
Form 1040 Schedule A. In Massachusetts, only the cost of the winning wager is
deductible (unless the taxpayer meets “gambling as a trade or business” criteria).

LRI & g

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | Ter 617.979.8400 | FAX 617.725.0258 | WAWW.MAsSEAmIng.com



An example may help illustrate:

You buy a ticket which reads “$200 WP $100 S.” This means you wagered $200 to
win on the horse you like, $200 to place (come in second) because things happen in
horse racing, and then covered yourself with a $100 show bet so that if something
really bad happened out there, you’d at least get your money back if the horse
finishes third.

Well, the horse doesn’t win. The horse doesn’t come in second. But thank goodness
you covered yourself because he got up for third. His shows odds were 6-1, so you
go to the window and get $700. You paid $500 for the ticket, so you're satisfied but
not overjoyed with what you think are your $200 proceeds. Now, under the federal
tax treatment, your proceeds don’t exceed $5,000, so there’s no withholding
requirement. The 300:1 payout odds trigger wasn't tripped, so there’s no W2-G
reporting requirement. And you can go home and at the end of the year deduct the
$500 the ticket cost you against the $700 payout.

But under the existing language in M.G.L. c.62B, your $500 ticket “buy-in” is ignored.
That ticket actually has three wagers on it, and the winning wager cost you $100 to
place. So you've tripped the state reporting and withholding requirement because
you're netting $600 on that individual show wager. You feel like you're netting $200
- after all, you paid $500 for the ticket - but after providing proof of your social
security number and filling out a tax form, you collect $170. And when you go home
at the end of the year, you can’t deduct the other $400 on the two losing wagers.

And if you are a non-resident wagering on a Massachusetts race through an account,
you may face a situation where you have federal tax liability, Massachusetts state tax
liability, and your own state tax liability.

Rk Ak

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Strect, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusctts 02109 | TEL 617.979.8400 | rax 617.725.0258 | www.massgaming.com



New Hampshire enacted a 10% state withholding tax on gambling winnings in 2009.
The following quote appears in the 2010 Annual Report of the New Hampshire
Racing and Charitable Gaming Commission:

In the last legislative session the legislature placed a ten percent
(10%) tax on all gambling winnings. The Department of Revenue has
written rules to clarify the implementation of this tax. The net effect
was a marked decrease in simulcast handle, especially in our account
wagering area. Many of the account holders are not New Hampshire
residents. It is more practical for these ‘high roller’ accounts to move
their accounts to other states which do not have the additional tax.
This tax has left our pari-mutuel industry at a large disadvantage to
other states.

The tax was repealed in 2011. From FY10 to FY11, New Hampshire saw an
approximately 20% decrease in simulcast handle. Like most things, the reasons for
this decline were likely multi-factorial. But note that the national decline in
simulcast handle during the same time period was 8.6% and that the decline in
Massachusetts was only 4.8%. Whatever percentage decline may have been
attributable to the withholding tax, consider the following: in Massachusetts, we
have no fewer than seven stakeholder groups (including the Commission) who
receive statutorily allocated monies which are directly percentage-driven. All are
directly negatively affected by decreases in handle. Our statute also allocates
monies to local aid, various benevolency programs, and compulsive gambling
programs - but payments are dependent on sufficient racing revenue. And racing
revenue is primarily handle-driven.

I have attached a spreadsheet with a more in-depth look at the New Hampshire
numbers and a list of stakeholder groups in Massachusetts potentially affected by a
decline in handle. I have also listened to each of the public hearings on the repeal of
the New Hampshire tax and am happy to share my findings.

ok ok ok

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 Statc Strect, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 | TEL 617.979.8400 | FAX 617.725.0258 | WAWWISSEAMINE. com



Approximately two weeks ago, an amendment to the House supplemental budget
entitled “An Act Relative to Wagering Taxation” was introduced by Rep. Reinstein.
This would amend the M.G.L. c.62B § 2 language to mirror that of the federal tax
Code. A comparison of pre-Expanded Gaming Act ¢.62B § 2 language, current
language, and proposed language is included for your review. The amendment was
adopted by House Ways and Means on June 18t and now appears as section 72 of
H.B. 3522. H.B. 3522 was referred to Senate Ways and Means on June 20.

This section would restore the pre-Expanded Gaming Act exemption for winnings
from slot machine, keno, and bingo games, and elevate the trigger for state reporting
and withholding requirements for lottery and pari-mutuel winnings to equal that of
the existing federal requirement.

Conclusion: This is likely an area of continued legislative activity. The Racing
Division will be following any developments and report back on such to the
Commission. At some point, staff may make the recommendation that the
Commissioners consider supporting proposed legislation as it relates to pari-mutuel
wagering winnings. We believe doing so would fall squarely under our duty to
reduce potentially negative or unintended consequences of the gaming legislation
on the horse racing industry in Massachusetts. The health of the industry we
regulate, as well as the efficacy of our regulation, will be directly impacted by any
significant decrease in handle.

* ok k ok

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Strect, 10th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 ’ TFI, 617.979.8400 | Fax 617,725,0258 I W massgaming.com



HdQ o1 seluow weladoid uyyquwes aaisindwo)

sweisSoid Axuajonauaq Joy ASUo

sjuawAed pie |e207

uoisialg Suidey syl Jo 198pnq |euoliesado

:apew aq ued sjuawAed 310§9q anUaAas Suel JusIYNs uo Ajai sweiSosd Suimoljoj ayL

pun4 uollez||iqels Suidey 3y} 0} SAIUOA

Jooyas AJeulsalaA SynL 01 SSIUON

spunj |euoijowoud pue sjuawanosdwi [epded 03 salUo

weiSoud s1apaaug paiqpiepuess s31asnydesseiy 03 SIIUON

wesSoud siapasig paiqysSnoloy ] SPISNYIBSSEIA 0} SIILOW

SI2UMO 3510y 10} Sasind

y1jeamuowiwiod 3y 0} anuaaal Ajleq

1S19SNYDESSEA] Ul 3[puBy 03 pall A322J1p sy} pue uaAlp-33ejuadlad ase swesdoud Suimollo) ayL

0TOZ 19qWIACN ul sasAo/dwi 9z O plE| pue saniAgoe Sugsedjnuls pasead juow|dg 1e 8po] ayly

%a.mcom-m?oSN-_mum_tmu:wE:uou\mz_uE\m:_mcou__\BM.z:.mEuE.?BB\\aﬁr_ 38 3jge|IeAR
‘DAoL SISGWINU Suioel any| “BoddY 600Z "SA 0TOT JeRA [e3sH Uojssiwwo) Suiweg s|qejuey) pue 3upey asysdweH map Wol) SI9QUWNN,

%9°8- :pouad swes 3y} Jo} 3|puey }SeJ|NWIS Ul ddUBLIEA [EUONEN
%8 V- :pouad awes 2y 10} YAl Ul 2|puey 1SEI|NUWIS Ul SOUBLBA
%98° e~ 18T'V96't- %S9°6T- 900°S60°'SZ- jelol
%6C ¥1- 661'€66- %95 ¥T- S8S'ET0'S- T98'STY'6C 9rv'6EV'VE jied jooliqeas
%L0'9¢- ¥60°679°C- %TELE- V6C'6VI'ET- £S9°680TC TS6°8€2'SE Jluowiag e a3po 3yl
%LLTT- 888TVE1- %y6'TT- LTT'CE6'9- VT8'6OT'TS TS6'T0'8S Yed weysundoy
95UBLBA YIRLL SNUBA3I NIeIL asuenep afueyy (xe1-1sod) TTAd (xer-ead) OTAL

+9]PUeH 3sednuis - anysdwey manN



M.G.L. c.62B §2 prior to the Expanded Gaming Act:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of winnings, except winnings from
horse and dog racing, which are subject to tax under chapter sixty-two and which are subject to
withholding under section thirty-four hundred and two (q) of the Internal Revenue Code shall deduct
and withhold from such payment an amount equal to five per cent of such payment, except that such
withholding for purposes of this chapter shall apply to payments of winnings of $600 or greater
notwithstanding any contrary provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended from time to time.
For purposes of this chapter and chapter sixty-two C, such payment of winnings shall be treated as if it
were wages paid by an employer to an employee.

M.G.L. c.62B §2 after the Expanded Gaming Act:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of lottery or wagering winnings
which are subject to tax under chapter 62 and which are subject to withholding under section 3402 of
the Internal Revenue Code, without the exception for slot machines, keno and bingo played at licensed
casinos in subsections (q)(5) and (r) of said section 3402 of the Internal Revenue Code, shall deduct and
withhold from such payment an amount equal to 5 per cent of such payment, except that such
withholding for purposes of this chapter shall apply to payments of winnings of $600 or greater
notwithstanding any contrary provision of the Internal Revenue Code. For the purposes of this chapter
and chapter 62C, such payment of winnings shall be treated as if it were wages paid by an employer to
an employee.

M.G.L. c.62B §2 as proposed in section 72 of H.B. 3522:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of lottery or wagering winnings,
which are subject to tax under chapter 62 and which are subject to withholding under section 3402{q) of
the Internal Revenue Code shall deduct and withhold from such payment an amount equal to 5 per cent
of such payment. For the purposes of this chapter and chapter 62C, such payment of winnings shall be
treated as if it were wages paid by an employer to an employee.



New England Horsemen’s Benevolent and Protective Association, Inc.

President A National Organization Acting Executive Director
Anthony Spadea Bruce P. Patten

Directors: Owners . Directors: Trainers
Susan Clark ( I | ) John Assimakopoulos

Shirley Dullea : Bernard Bramante
James Greene B Kevin Clark

Lee Loebelenz Shirley Edwards
Manfred Roos P.O. Box 388 Archie Ricciardi

Revere, MA 02151
617-568-3333 or 800-225-3460 Ext. 7258
WWW.NewEnglandHBPA.com

June 25, 2013

Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman
Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street Suite 720

Boston, MA 02109

Re: Impact of Massachusetts’ new withholding tax on horse racing wagering
Dear Chairman Crosby:

On behalf of the New England HBPA, the Massachusetts Thoroughbred Breeders Association and
our membership of 1,100 small businesses, we are writing to inform you about the detrimental
impact of a recently imposed change to state withholding tax requirements affecting patrons who
wager on horse racing in Massachusetts.

As you are aware, recent changes in Massachusetts Law require new criteria for income tax
withholding on winning wagers. The new law obligates authorized racing and gaming licensees to
immediately collect tax withholding on winning wager payouts of $600 or more, regardless of the
original wager amount. This is a radical change from the 300 to 1 ratio level that initiated the
withholding requirement under prior state law and existing federal law.

Upscale bettors, who may wager large sums for relatively small gains, are now subject to
withholding of as much as 55% of their profit (on a minimum payout under current law) and will
likely have to sign a tax form when cashing most of their winning wagers. Since this made no sense
to such bettors, they have already taken their business to neighboring states that withhold taxes
consistent with federal law.

The consequence of upscale bettor migration away from Massachusetts is decreased wagering
handle in Massachusetts, which results in financial losses for racing licensees and reduced purse
money for racing and its agricultural network.

We have communicated our thoughts to the Massachusetts Legislature and we understand that a
legislative fix is already underway. We are hopeful that this absurd situation will be quickly
rectified.



As always, thoroughbred horsemen look forward to working with the Massachusetts Gaming
Commission toward the advancement of thoroughbred racing and the expansion and success of our
agricultural network.

Sincerely,
Anthony Spadea, President George Brown, Chairman
New England HBPA MA Thoroughbred Breeders Association

Cc: Gayle Cameron, Commissioner, Massachusetts Gaming Commission
Dr. Jennifer Durenberger, Director of Racing, Massachusetts Gaming Commission



TIR 13-4: Withholding on Wagering Winnings Page 1 0f 3

The Official Websile of the Departmenl of Revenus [DOR)

Department of Revenue
About DOR

Home Businesses Hslp & Resources  Legal Library ~ Technical Information Releases  TIRs - By Year(s) 2013 Releases
TIR 13-4: Withholding on Wagering Winnings

TIR 13-4: Withholding on Wagering Winnings

On November 22, 2011, An Act Establishing Expanded Gaming in the Commonwealth ("he Act') was approved and became law [1] The Act added new chapler 23K
to the General Laws, which provkies for expanded gaming in M -husetts under the jurisdiction of the Massachusatls Gaming Commission The Act authorizes the
Massachusetts Gaming Commlssion to license certain gaming establishments: one casino In each of three reglons In the stale, and a single slols parior that can be
In any reglon. This TIR explains the changes made by the Act to chapler 62, the personal income tax, chapter 628, the withholding 1ax, and chapter 82C, tax
administration.

A. Background; Personal Income Tax, G.L. ¢. 62, and Changes undsr the Act

For purposes of the personal income tax, Massachusetts grass income is federal gross incame as defined under the Internal Revenue Code (“Code” or “IRC") of
January 1, 2005, with certain modificalions not relevant here [2] Federal gross incoma is all Income from whatever source desived, except from those sources
spacifically excluded by the Code Federal gross income inchudes winnings fram all types of wagering including, without limitation, the Massachusetis lottery and other
Iotteries, casino and skols parior gaming, charitable gaming (e.g., bingo or beanoc, raffles, and "casino” or "Las Vegas® nighls), dog and horse track betting (live and
simulcast), and any other type of gambling.[3]

A resident of Massachusetls must include in M: husells gross i any lottery and wagering winnings inciudible in federal gross income, whether ihe winnings
are from wagering in Massachusetts or in another state or jurisdiclion. A resident may iake a credil agalnst the Massachusetts personal income tax for income laxes
properly due 10 other states, any lemitory or possession of Ine United States, or Canada or any of its provinces, on any ilem of Massachusetls gross income [4]

A nonresident is subjsct o 1he personal income tax on cartain types of Massachusetls gross income that erise from Massachusetls sources.[5] Under the Act, the
scope of Massachusells source income is axpanded 10 include the folowing wagering winnings:

... #tens of gross Income derived from or effectively connected wilh: . . . (2) the participation in any lotlery or wagering tr tion within the fth,
including gaming winnings acquired at or through a gaming establishment icensed under chapler 23K; . . . [6]

Accordingly, @ nonresident’s lottery or wagering winnings from Massachuseits sources are subject to the Massachuselts personal income tax For a nonresident,
wagering income is Massachusetis source income if ihe winnings are derived from any of the following: (1) A casino or glots parlor located in Massachusetts, (2) the
Massachusetts lottery, (3) a multijurisdictional lottery if ihe ticket was purchased wilhin Massachusatts, (4) pari-mutuel wagering paid by a Massachusatts raceirack or
simulcast center, or (5) any olher wagering transaction within Massachusetts.

A nonresident whose M huselts source income exceeds either $8,000 or the prorated parsonal exemption, whichever is less, Is required to file 8 Massachusetts
income lax retum {7] If a nonresident's state of residence has an income lax, (he nonresident may be able to claim a credit for tax pald to Massachusetls on the
Income lax return for the home state.

B. Withholding of Personal Incoms Tax, G.L. c. 628

Chapter 628 requires wilhholding on certain wagering winnings, including, but not kmited to, cerlain wagering winnings that are subject to tederal withholding under
the Code. For purposes of the withholding rules, references to the Code mean the current Code as amended and in effecl for the applicable year

The Act, effective November 22, 2011, provides that wagering winnings are subject to Magsachusetts withholding as follows:

Every parson, including ihe Untted States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political subdivision or instrumentallly of the foregoing, making any
paymant of lottery or wagering winnings which are subject to tax under chapter 62 and which are subject to withholding under sectlon 3402 of he Internal
Revenue Code, without the exceplion for slct machines, keno and bingo played at licensed casinos in subsections (q)(5) and (r) of said seclion 3402 of the
Internal Revenue Code, shall deduct and wHhhold from such payment an amount equal to 5 percent of such payment, excepl ihat such withholding for purposes of
this chapter shall apply te paymenis of winnings of $800 or greater notwithstanding any contrary provision of the Internal Revenue Code. For the purpases of this
chapter and chapter 62C, such payment of winnings shall be treated as if it were wages paid by an employer to an employes [8]

Accordingly, a payor of Massachusetts lottery or wagering winnings of $600 or greater Is requirad to deduct and withhold Massachusetts personal income lax in an
ameunt equal to five percent of a payment made to a Massachusetts resident or a nonresident, in the followlng situations:

1. The winnings are subject o tax under chapter 62, and
2 The payment is subject to wilhholding under rules described In § 3402 of the Code[9), but modifled for Massachusetts withholding purposes as follows:

« Payments of winnings of $600 or greater are subject 10 Massachusstts wilhholding notwithstanding that higher doflar threshotds {or federal withholding are
provided in § 3402 of the Code.

+ Payments of winnings of $600 or greater from slot machines, keno, and bingo played al licensed casinos are subject to Massachusetts withholding
nolwlthslanding the exemption that would apply from federal withholding In § 3402 of the Code.[10]

hitp://www.mass.gov/dor/businesses/help-and-resources/legal-library/tirs/tirs-by-years/201... 6/24/2013



TIR 13-4; Withholding on Wagering Winnings Page 2 of 3

Horse and Dog Raclng. Undsr prior law,[11] there was an exemption from Masseachusetts withholding for winnings from horse and dog racing. The Act removed the
axemption Irom Massachusatts withholding for winnings from horse and dog racing. Under the Act, a payment of winnings of $600 or greater from horse or dog
racing (including winnings from simulcast horse or dog racing) Is subject to Massachusetis withholding.(12]

M husetts Withholding Required on Certain Winnings from Slot Machines, Keno and Bingo Notwlthstanding Federal Exemption. Under prior law, (here
was an exemption from Massachusetts withhokding for wianings from elot machines, keno and bingo that was tied to the federal exemption from withholding in Code §
3402(q)(5).[13] However, under the Act and as noted above, Massachusstts has decoupled from this federal exemption to the extenl the winnings are from “siot
machines, keno and bingo played at licensed casines.” Thus, under the Act, Massachusetts withholding Is required from a payment of winnings of $600 or greater
from slat machines, keno or bingo played at licensed casinas, including at a icensed slots parlor.[14)

Winnings Treated As Wages. For ihe purposes of General Laws chapter 528 (Withholding of Taxes on Wages and Declaration of Estimated Income Tax), and
chapler 62C (Tax Administration), a payment of winnings is treated as if it were wages pald by an employer 10 an employee [15]

Identification. Before or at the lime a person receives a payment of winnings thal is subjeci lo Massachusetts withholding, ihe payee musi furnish to the person
making such payment a statement, made under the pensties of perjury, containing the name, addrass and taxpayer identification number of the person receiving the
payment and of each person entitled {o any portion of such paymenl.[16] Proof of identity includes a Driver's License or other Stale-isaued photo identification.

Amounts Sublect to Massachusstts Withholding. Payors must withhold Massachusetts personal income tax each time a payor makes a single payment of loltery
or wagering winnings of $600 or greater. Il does not maiter that several individuals may jaintly hold the winning ticket and each person's “share” Is legs than $600.(17]
if the proceeds from the wager qualify as winnings subjec! to Massachugells withhoiding, then the lotal proceeds from the wager, and not merely amounts in excess
of $600, are subject to withholding. In delermining the amount paid with respect to a wager, proceeds which ars not money, e g. where the winnings conslst of a car
or boal, shall be taken Info account at the falr market value.

Form W2-G. The payor must provide a withhelding slalement, Form W2-G, Certain Gambling Winnings, on all winnings of $600 or grealer. Some winners will receive
{he Form W2-G at the time of the payment of wagering or gaming winnings. If not, the payor must fumish a Form W2-G to the payee before January 31 of the
following year.[18]

Llablbty for Faliure to Withhold or Pay Over Withheld Taxes. A payor or other person required ta withhold who fails to wilhhold or pay to the Commissioner any
sum required by Ihe withholding statutes to be withheld or paid shall be parsonally and individually liable for such sum to lhe Commonweallh, together with related
interest and penalties under G.L. ¢. 62B and G.L. ¢, 62C.[19]

C. Annual Reports by Enfitles Dolng Business In Massachusetts, G.L. c. 82C, § 8

Information Return. Every person or entity doing business in the Commonwealih who makes payments which are taxable to the recipient under G.L c 62, the
personal income lax, must file an annual report with the Commlssioner: (1) giving the names and addressas of all residents of Massachusetts and other persons
deriving income in Massachusetis to whom it has pald any income subject ta the personal income tax during the preceding calendar year on the same bagis as is
raquired by the federa) government under lhe Code, and (2) state in such repori the amount of such income so paid by & [20]

Under the Act, this same basis of reporting musl he uliiized for income hat is subject to taxation or wilhholding under chapler 62 or 62B even where il is not subject (o
federal laxation or withholding under the Code.[21) Thus, a person making payments of winnings subject to the Massachusetls personal income tax or withholding is
required fo file an informallon retum in Massachusetis aven if the winnings are not subject to federal income tax or withholding.[22]

{stAmy Pitter
Amy Pitter
Commissioner of Revenue

AP:MTF:adh
February 28, 2013

TIR 13-4

[1] St. 2011, c. 194

[21G.L.c.62,§61,2

[3] IRC § 61(a).

[4]1 G.L. c. 82, § 6(a).

[51GL.c.82,§5A

[B] G.L.c. 62, § 5A as amended by St. 2011, ¢, 194, § 27.

[Z1G.L c. 62, 8§ 6 and 5A; A nonrasident taxpayer's personal exemption must be prorated based on the ratio of M. huselts sourcs i 1o the gross income
that would have been taxed lo the taxpayer had he aor she been a Massachusatls resident for tha taxable yaar.

[8]G.L c.62B, § 2 (seventh paragraph, first and second sentences), as amended by St. 2011, c, 194, § 28,

[9] In general, wagering winnings {hat are subject to federal withholding are ihose In excess of $5,000, The federal regulations provide that winnings subjecl to
wilhholding means any payment from:

1. A wager placed in a State-conducted Iottery resulling in winnings greater ihan $5,000;

http://www.mass.gov/dor/businesses/help-and-reso urces/legal-library/tirs/tirs-by-years/201... 6/24/2013



TIR 13-4: Withholding on Wagering Winnings Page 3 of 3

2 Awager placed in any other sweapsiakes, wagering pooi, or loilery, including a pari-mutual pool with respect 1o horse races, dog races, or Jai alal, resutting In
winnings greater than $5,000; and

3 Any olher wagering transaction where the winnings excesd $5,000 and are at loast 300 limes as large as (he amounl of the wager.

[10] Federal law requires casinos ta report to ihe Internal Revenue Service certain winnings from bingo, keno and slot machines where no federal withholding is

required, See foolnote 13, below.
[11] Prior o the Act, pursuant to G.L. ¢, 62B, § 2 (sevenih paragraph), wagsring winnings subjecl fo Massachuselts withholding were described as follows:

Every persun, ncluding the United States, the commonwsalih or any other stale, or any political subdivision o instrumentalily of the foregoing, making any
payment of winnings, except winnings from horse and deg racing, which are subject to tax under chapter sixty-iwo and which are subject to withholding under
saction thirly-four hundred and two (g) of the Intemal Revenue Code shall deduct and withhold from such payment an amount equal lo five per cent of such
payment, except that such wilhholding for purposes of this chapter shall apply to payments of winnings of $800 or greater notwithstanding any contrary provisions
of the Inferal Revenue Code, as amended from time to ime. For purposes of this chapter and chapter sixiy-two C, such payment of winnings shall bs reated as
if it wera wages paid by an employer 10 an employes.

[12] The Massachusetts Gaming Commiission regulatas simulcasting for horse racing, hamess racing, and dog racing. Effective January 1, 2010, dog racing in
Massachuselts Is prohibited. See G.L. c. 128A, § 14E. However, under the regulalion of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission, simulcasling In Maasachusells of
dog racing taking place outside of Massachuseits is permitted.

{13] Although not subject ta federal withholding, the following winnings musl be reported to the Intsmal Revenue Service on Form W2-G: {1) Winnings (not reduced
by the wager) of $1,200 or more from a bingo game or slot machine. and (2) Winnings (not reduced by the wager) of $1,500 or more from a keno game. If a winner
fails 10 provide his or her TIN, the winnings are subject o federal withholding.

[14] In contrast to Massachusells law, Code § 3402(q)(5) provides an exemption from federal wilhholding on winnings from a slot machine, keno or bingo in a case
where Ihe winner provides his or her taxpayer Identification number (TIN)

[15]1 G L. c. 62B, § 2 (seventh paragraph, third sentence).

[18) G.L c. 628, § 2 (sevenlh paragraph, fourth senlence)

1171 it winnings are 1o be split among several winners, winners ara reporied on Form 5754, Statement by Person(s) Receiving Gambling ing

[18) G.L.c. 828, § 5 (first paragraph).

[19) G.L. c. 62C, § 5.

[20] G.L. c. 62C, § B. See also Department of Revenue Directives 93-5, 94-10, and 87-3 which set ou the reporling requirements for filing annual Informatian reports,

[21] G.L. c. 82C, § B (firsi paragraph), as amended by St 2011, c. 194, § 30.

[22) G.L. c. 10, § 38 pravides for the licensing of certain organization to conduct beano games, rafiles or bazaars The Act does not change the longstanding
requirement under G.L, ¢. 62C, § 18 that every organization operaling or conducling 8 game under G.L. ¢ 10, § 38 must, within ten days after such game Is heid. fiie
an Information relurn with the Gommissioner containing the names and addresses of all persons raceiving prizes over $500 In such game and ihe amount of every
such prize.

© 2013 Commonwealih of Massachusefts Site Policles Contact Us
Mass, Govd is a registarad servics mark of Ihe Commonwealth of Massachusells

http /fwww.mass.gov/dor/businesses/help-and-resources/legal-library/tirs/tirs-by-years/201... 6/24/2013



Gambling and Lottery Page 1 of S

The Official Website of Ihe Depariment of Revenue (DOR}

Department of Revenue
About DOR

Home Individuals  Filing and Payment Information  Guide to Personal Income Tax ~ Gambling and Lottery

Gambling and Lottery

- Gambing Wianings
» LoHery Winnings

« Lollery intercepty

* Fomn W-2G, Cerisin Gambling Wignings
. ing and S8

« Adpsimant for Winning Ticket

* Examples
- Gambkng Activdies thot Constdute a Trade or Bysingss
+ Nonvesidants and Pasi-yesr Regidents
+ Whara to Report on Original Tax Relum: Whal to Enclose
U ol bmd wih Abalemeni/Amended Tax
+ Mosgachuseils and Federal Refarences
+ Poor Law, Hislory of Income

Gambling Wirnings

Cash winnings are included in federal gross income and therefore must be included in Massachueetts gross Income. In
addition to cash winnings, gambling winnings alzo Include the falr market vakie of non-cash prizes such as cars, housas,
and trips.

Reporting of winnings
Cash winnings Include:
« dog and horse track belling, jai alai, and olher wagering {ransaclions;
+ sweepstakes, wagering pools, and lotteries;
«+ bingo or beano, keno and slot machines;
» poker toumaments, including casinos

« rafflas or any olher evenis of chance

Using an Eflle Application and the Reporting of Gambiing Winnings:

When using an Efile application, taxpayers will be notifled if they did not report their gambling winnings, or if the amound
Ihey reported does not maich DOR records. If taxpayers indicate thal they did not have any winnings, the system will allow
them to proceed. Howevar, their refund will be held up and a Iletier will go out requesting taxpayers to submit
documeniation to verify the correct amount.

Lottery Winnings

Winnings from the Massachusetts State Lottery and non-Massachuselts lofteries are included in federal gross income and
{herefore must be Included in Massachusetts gross Income,

Repodiing of loflary winnings
Lottery Intercepts:
Current faw requires Lhat the State Lottery Commissien check informailon furnished 1o it by the Child Support Enforcement

(CSE} Division of (he Department of Revenue hefore paying oul any lattery prize in excess of $600, and to pay the
winnings to CSE to the extenl that the winner has outstanding child suppar obligations.

http://www.mass,gov/dor/individuals/filing-and-payment-information/guide-to-personal-in.., 6/24/2013



Gambling and Lottery Page 2 of §

The new law exiends this trealment to tax obligations, but gives priority in the distributian of elaims to the satisfaclion of
child support obilgallens. if ihe winner owes past-due child support or a past-due tax liability, the Lottery Commission must
notify the Commissioner of the winner's name, address and soclal security number.

Stato and Fedaral Theosholsls for Withholding of Lottery and Wagerng Winninas;
The state threshold for withholding of tax on lottery and wagering winnings is $600. The federal threshold for withholding on
these winnings remaine at $5,000

Under An Act Establishing Expanded Gaming in the Commonwealth, effective November 22, 2011, payors of
Massachusetts lottery or wagering winnings of $600 or greater are required o deduct and withhold Massachusetts
personal Income fax in an amount equal to five percent of payments made to Massachusetis residenls or nonresidents if
ihe winnings are subjecl to 1ax under chapter 62, and the payments are subject to wilthholding under rules described in §
3402 of the Code, but modlfied for Massachusefts withholding purposes as follows:

+ Payments of winnings of $600 or greater are subject 1o Maseachusetts withholding nolwithstanding fhat higher dollar
thresholds for federal withholding are provided in § 3402 of the Cade.

« Payments of winnings of $600 or greater from slot machines, keno, and bingo played at licensed casinos ara subject to
Massachusatts wihholding notwithstanding the exemption that would apply from federal wilhholding in § 3402 of the
Cods.

Payars must withhald Massachusetts personal income tax each lime they make a single payment of lottery or wagering
winnings of $600 of greater. The lotal proceeds from the wager, not merely amounts in excass of $600, are subject to
withholding. In determining the amount paid with fespect to a wager, proceeds which are not money, 6.9. where the
winnings consisl of a car or boat, shall be taken Inlo account at the Fair market value.

Form W-2G: Certaln Gambling Winnings:

Payors must provide withholding statements, Forms W-2G, on all winnings of $800 or grealer. Some winners will recalve
Forms W2-G at the time of the payment of such winnings. If not, payors must furnish the form 1o the payees before January
31 of the following year.

Order of DIsburssmants, the Lottery Commisalon must disburse:
1. statutory state and federal tax withholding;

2 after stalutory withholding, the Commiseion must disburse to the Comemissioner the full amount of ihe prize or portion of
1he prize that satisfies any past-due child support abiigalion;

3. i funds remain available, the Commission must disburse to tha Commissicner (he full amount of the prize or partion of
the prize thal salisfies any past-due tax liablity;

4. the Commisslon must disburse to the winner only that portion of the prize, If any, remaining after these liabilities have
been satisfied.

Using an Efile Application and the Reporting of Lottery Winnings:

VWhen using an Efile application, taxpayers will be notified that they d'd not report their lottery winaings, or that the amount
they reported does nol match DOR records. If taxpayers indicate thal they did not have any winnings, the system will allow
them to proceed. However, their refund will be held up and a letter will go out requesting taxpayers fo submit
documentiation to verify ihe corect amount.

DOR and Loitery Commission Match:
DOR routinely malches the amounts in Mass Form 1, Line Ba or 1-NR/PY, Line 10a wilh files from the Lottery Commission

Also see: Correction of Relum Assessment Based on Third Party information

Gambling and Lofiery Logses

Losses would occur when:
» the aggregate amount paid lo gamble excaeds total gambling winnings; or
» the aggregale cost of lottery lickets exceeds lotal winnings from such fickels.

Fedorally, losses up to winnings may be claimed as an llemized deduction on U S. Form 1040, Schedule A

For Massachusetts purpases, losses up to winnings are not deduciible even if they may be claimed as an ilemized

deduction on U.S Form 1040, Schedule A. (Exception -see Gambling Activities that Conslilute a Trade or Business

Massachusotts Adjustment for Cost of Winning Tlckols:
Massachuselis does aliow the cast of any winning ticket or chance to be deducted from the winnings received from such

ticket or chance,

Example #1 to lilustrate Mass va. Federal Reporting of Gambling Winnings and Deductions:
If & taxpayer purchases one ticket for the 3rd race at the Wonderland Dog Track in the amount of $5 and wins $500, the
taxable amounl lo be reported on the Massachuselts tax retum |s $495 (winnings of $500 less the cost of the winning ticket

http://www.mass.gov/dor/ individuals/filing-and-payment-information/guide-to-personal-in... 6/24/2013



Gambling and Lottery Page 3 of 5

of $5.00.) Even if the taxpayer purchases other tickels during the year lofaling $75, the amounl reported {0 Massachusetts
|6 still $495. For federal purposes, the winnings of $500 are reported on the 1040, Line 21, and the cost of all lickets, 380
may be claimed &s losses on Schedule A under Other Miscellaneous Deductions.

Tickets: Cosl: | Winninga:

Winning ticket $5 $500
Other tickets: §76 $0
Tolals: $80 $500
Federal 1040:
« Line 21 = $500

+ Schedule A, Miscellaneous Deductions = $80
Mass Form 1:

« Schedule X, Line 3 = $495 ($500 - $5, cost of winning ticket)

» Cannot deduct the other costs of $75 since there were no winnings from these tickets
Form W-2G!

+ Line 1. Gross winnings = $500

» Line 2. Faderal income tax withheid? No since threshoid is $5,000 of winnings

« Line 14. Stale income tax withheld? No since threshokd Is $500 of winnings

Example #2 to lilustrate Mass Withholding Requl ts on M husetts State Lottery Winnings:

If a taxpayer purchased one (icket i the amount of $10 for the Massachuselts sals lotlery and won $900, the taxable
amount 1o be reported on the Massachusetts tax relum I3 $858¢. Even # the taxpayer purchases other lottery tickets during
the year totaling $930, the amount reported o Massachusetts |s still $890.

For federal purposes, the winnings of $900 are reparted on the 1040, Line 21, and the losses up to the amount of winnings,
$900, may be claimed on Scheduie A under Olher Miscellaneous Deductions; the remaining $40 may nol be claimed.

Tickeis: Cost: Winnings:

Winning ticket $10 3800 )
Other tickets: $930 $0

Totals: $940 $800

Federal 1040;
= Line 24 = $900

« Schedule A, Miscellaneous Deductions = $900
Mags Form 1:

« Line 8b = $890 ($900 - $10, cost of winning ticket)

+ Cannol deduct the other cosis of $930 since there were no winnings from these lickets
Form W-2G:

+ Line 1 Gross winnings = $900

« Line 2. Federal Income tax withheld? No slnce threshold Is $5,000 of wil

» Line 14, State income tax withheld? Yes since threshold is $600 of winnings

Example #3 to lilustrate Faderal and Mass Withholding Requirsments on Massachusetts State Lottery Winnings:
If a taxpayer purchased mulliple Massachusetts lottery tickets and won $6,500, the only amount that may be deducted is
the total of the cost of tickets lhat genserated 1he $6,500 in winnings. The taxable amaunt to be reported on the
Massachusells tax retumn is $6,475 ($6,500 less the ¢ost of the 3 winning tickel amounts of $25.)

For federal purposes, the winnings of $6,500 are reporied on the 1040, Line 21, and the losses of $955 may be claimed on

http://www.mass.gov/dor/individuals/filing-and-payment-information/guide-to-personal-in... 6/24/2013



Gambling and Lottery

Schedule A under Other Miscelianeous Deductions.

Page 4 of 5

Tickets: Cost: Winnings:

Winning ticket $5 | ;300 o
Vvinning tickst $10 = s% T
Winning ficket $10 " #5500

Other tickets: 3650 30

Toas_: $675 ss_,éun

Federal 1040:

= Line 21 = $8,500

+ Scheduie A, Miscellaneous Deductions = $675
Mass Form 1:

+ Line 8b = $8,475 ($6,500 - $25, cost of winning tickets)

+ Cannot deduct the other costs of $650 since there were no winnings from lhese lickels
Form W-2G:

= Gross winnings = $6,500

- Federal income tax withheld? Yes since threshold is $5,000 of winnings

+ State income tax withheld? Yes since threshold is $600 of winnings

Gambling Activitles that Constitute a Trade or Business

modificayony The deducliops oligwed undet the Code include those deductions that ara altribulable (o p Irade of business
In padicular, the Code allcws a deduclion for jossas (rom wagenng transactions o the exien) of wagering gains Thus, a
tassashusalis taspaver may deduct wagaeina losses 1o the axtent of winnings, bul only d the wagerng activilies of the
taxpayer constitule a Uade or business.

Professional Gambiing:

Inthe cqntaxt of prolessional gorbling, dotermming whother a laxpaver is enqaged in a rado or business requifqs an
examinallon of the fgcls in sach case | one’s gambling activly is pursued full time, in qood fath, and with tequliiy, to the
production of income for a lwehhood, and Is not @ mere hobby, d s a trado or huswiess wifhia the mean f (ho gtdtutes.

The determination of whather a laxpaye is engaged in @ trade of business remaing one of lacls and cicumstancas,

Howguar, In dotetmining whon the gambing activilies of a laxpayer conatiuie 3 trade or busngss, the Commissoner vall
cansider a sat of factors These faciots gre nol exclusiva, and are meant to provide lislralive quidancd to laxpayers. The
burden of proof casts with the lax iming to be a professional gam

The following factors wili be consldered:
+ gambling activities are enterad into and carried on in good faith for the purpose of making a profil;
» gambling activilles are carrled on wilh regularity;

+ gambling activilies are pursued on a fuil-time basis, or 1o the fullest extent possible if taxpayer is engaged in another
trade or business or has smployment elsewhere;

+ gambilng aclivities are solely for the taxpayer's own account and taxpayer does not function as a bookmaker;

« taxpayer maintains adequate records, inchiding accounting of daily wagers, winnings and losses; the extent and nature
of taxpayer's activities which furiher the development of a gambling enterprise; and

- {axpayer claims deductions associated with the conduct of a trade or business for gambling-related expensss.

Whera to Report on Orlginal Tax Return; What to Enclose:

» For gambling actlvities that constitute a trade or buslness, enler net amount on Fam 1, Line 6 or Form 1-NR/PY,
Line 8, Amount ls from Mass Schedule C, Line 31 or 33; enclose Mass and U.S. Schedule C, of C-EZ, or U.S.
Schedule F. If Information to be raporied on Mass Schedule C is o different than that reparted on the Federal
schadule, submil Federal schedule and write on the lop “No Massachusetts Dilfarances.”

http://www.mass.gov/dor/individuals/filing-and-payment-information/ guide-to-personal-in... 6/24/2013



Gambling and Lottery Page 5 of 5

« For gambling winnings, Massachusstis and out-of-state - the amount Included on U.S. Form 1040, Line 21 musi be
enlered on either Mass Form 1 or 1-NR/PY, Schedule X, Line 3. Do not enter less that *0." The price of the winning
ticket may be deducted. Losses claimed as itemized deductions on U.S Form 1040, Schedule A are not deduclible
under Mass law.

For Massachusetts state lottary winnings - ihe amount included on U_S. Form 1040, Line 21 must be entered on
either Mass Form 1, Line 8b. or Form 1-NR/PY, Line 10b The price of the winning tickst may be deducted, Losses
claimed as ftemized deductions on U.S. Form 1040, Schedule A are not deduclible under Mass law.

For out-of-state lottery winnings - the amount included on U.S. Form 1040, Line 21 must be enlered on eilher Mass
Form 1 or 1-NR/PY, Schedule X, Line 3. Do not enter less that "0." The price of the winnlng tickel may be deducted.
Losses claimad a3 kemized deductions on U.S. Form 1040, Schedule A are not deductible under Mass law,

Part-year residents are taxed on gambling and lottery winnings recelved as a Massachuaetts resident.
Nonres/dents are taxed on gambling end lottary winnings from Massachuselis sources, This includes:

+ ¢asinos and slote parlors located in Massachusetts:

« {he Massachusells lottery

» multi-Jurisdictional lottery if the tickel was purchased within Massachuselts

+ pari-mutuel wagering paid by Massachusetts racelrack or slimuicast center, or

+ any other wagering iransaction within Massachusetis,

Documentation to Submit with Abatement/Amendad Tax Retumn:
- Coiected Form W-2G, Certain Gambling tinnings;

» Documentation to substantiate the correct winnings.

Massachusetfs References:
= M.G.L. Chapter 62, Sections 2(a); 2(d)

» M.G.L. Chapter 62B, Saction 2 as amended by 2004, c. 262, 5. 22

» TIR 13-4: Withholding on Wagering WinpIngs

« TIR 04.27: Cartam Administrative \Wage Reportng and Insurance Payment Changss Contained in Chaplor 252 of thg
Acts of 2004

+ TR ¢4.25; Efoct of Recont Logiatation on the Perseaal Incoma Tax, Winhokding of Tax, and the Declaration of
Estimated Tax by Individuals

* DD 03-3, Faclors for Qelomining When Gembiling Is 3 Trada or Bu odifigs 5- e gxion|

pOosition taken tharein is insonsistant with the decision in Grontzinger and ihe dacisns made by the Appeitale Tac
Board in reliance thereon)

» DD B6-24: Lollery Winnings; Lottery Tickets
Federal Referances:

+ IR.C. §§ 61; 62(a)(1); 185(d)

» Commissioner v, Groetzinger, 480 U.S, 23 (1987)

* LR.S. Rev. Proc. 77-28

Relurn lo Personal income Tax |esues

€ 2013 Commonwealth of Massachusells Sita Policies  Contact Us
Mass Gov®is 8 ragislered sarvice mark of (he Commonwealh of Massachuselis

http://www.mass.gov/dor/individuals/filing-and-payment- information/guide-to-personal-in... 6/24/2013



26 U.S.C. §3402 Income tax collected at source

(q) Extension of withholding to certain gambling winnings

(1) General rule

Every person, including the Government of the United States, a State, or a political
subdivision thereof, or any instrumentalities of the foregoing, making any payment of
winnings which are subject to withholding shall deduct and withhold from such payment
a tax in an amount equal to the product of the third lowest rate of tax applicable under
section 1(c) and such payment.

(2) Exemption where tax otherwise withheld

In the case of any payment of winnings which are subject to withholding made to a
nonresident alien individual or a foreign corporation, the tax imposed under paragraph
(1) shall not apply to any such payment subject to tax under section 1441(a) (relating to
withholding on nonresident aliens) or tax under section 1442(a) (relating to withholding
on foreign corporations).

(3) Winnings which are subject to withholding

For purposes of this subsection, the term “winnings which are subject to withholding”
means proceeds from a wager determined in accordance with the following:

(A) In general

Except as provided in subparagraphs (B) and (C), proceeds of more than $5,000
from a wagering transaction, if the amount of such proceeds is at least 300 times as
large as the amount wagered.

(B) State-conducted lotteries

Proceeds of more than $5,000 from a wager placed in a lottery conducted by an
agency of a State acting under authority of State law, but only if such wager is placed
with the State agency conducting such lottery, or with its authorized employees or
agents.

(C) Sweepstakes, wagering pools, certain parimutuel pools, jai alal, and lotteries
Proceeds of more than $5,000 from-
(i) a wager placed in a sweepstakes, wagering poo], or lottery (other than a wager
described in subparagraph (B)), or
(ii) a wagering transaction in a parimutuel pool with respect to horse races, dog
races, or jai alai if the amount of such proceeds is at least 300 times as large as the
amount wagered.

(4) Rules for determining proceeds from a wager

For purposes of this subsection-

(A) proceeds from a wager shall be determined by reducing the amount received by
the amount of the wager, and

(B) proceeds which are not money shall be taken into account at their fair market
value.

(5) Exception for bingo, keno, and slot machines

The tax imposed under paragraph (1) shall not apply to winnings from a slot machine,
keno, and bingo.



(6) Statement by recipient
Every person who is to receive a payment of winnings which are subject to
withholding shall furnish the person making such payment a statement, made under the
penalties of perjury, containing the name, address, and taxpayer identification number of
the person receiving the payment and of each person entitled to any portion of such
payment.

{7) Coordination with other sections
For purposes of sections 3403 and 3404 and for purposes of so much of subtitle F
(except section 7205) as relates to this chapter, payments to any person of winnings
which are subject to withholding shall be treated as if they were wages paid by an
employer to an employee.



2013

Instructions for Forms

W-2G and 5754

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

$t’

Section references are to the internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Future Developments

Information about any future developments affecting Form W-2G
or Form 5754 (such as legislation enacted after we release
them) will be posted at www.irs.gov/w2g and www.irs.goy/
form5754, respectively. Information about developments
affecting these instructions will be posted on both pages.

Reminder

In addition to these specific instructions, you should also use the
2013 General Instructions for Certain Information Returns.
Those general Instructions include information about the
following topics.

® Backup withholding.

Electronic reporting requirements,

Penalties.

When and where to file.

Taxpayer identification numbers.

Statements to recipients.

Corrected and void returns.

Other general tapics.

You can get the general instructions at IRS.gov or by calling
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

Specific Instructions for Form W-2G

File Form W-2G, Certain Gambling Winnings, to report gambling
winnings and any federal income tax withheld on those winnings.
The requirements for reporting and withholding depend on the
type of gambling, the amount of the gambling winnings, and
generally the ratio of the winnings to the wager. File W-2G with
the IRS. You must provide a statement to the winner (Copies B
and C of Form W-2G).

The types of gambling are discussed in these instructions
under the following four headings.
1. Horse Racing, Dog Racing, Jai Alai, and Other Wagsring
Transactions Not Discussed Laler.
2 Sweepstakes, Wagering Pools, and Lotteries.
3. Bingo, Keno, and Siot Machines.

4, Poker Toumaments.

Reportable Gambling Winnings
Report gambling winnings on Form W-2G If:

1. The winnings (not reduced by the wager) are $1,200 or
more from a bingo game or slot machins,

2, The winnings (reduced by the wager) are $1,500 or more
from a keno game,

3. The winnings (reduced by the wager or buy-in) are more
than $5,000 from a poker tournament,

4. The winnings (except winnings from bingo, slot machines,
keno, and poker tournaments) reduced, at the option of the
payer, by the wager are:

a. $600 or more, and
b. Atleast 300 times the amount of the wager, or

Jan 08, 2013

5. The winnings are subject to federal income fax
withholding (elther regular gambling withholding or backup
withholding).

Tax-Exempt Organizations -

A tax-sxempt organization conducting gaming activities may be
required to withhold income tax and report on Form W-2G. See
Pub. 3079, Tax-Exempt Organizations And Gaming.

Withholding

There are two types of withholding on gambling winnings: (a)
regular gambling withholding at 25% (33.33% for certain
noncash payments) and (b) backup withholding at 28%. If a
payment is already subject to regular gambling withholding, it is
not subject to backup withholding.

Regular Gambling Withholding

You may be required to withhold 25% of gambling winnings for
federal income tax. This is referred to as regular gambling
withholding. Withhold at the 25% rate if the winnings minus the
wager are more than $5,000 and are from:

* Sweepsiakes,

* Wagering pools,

¢ Lotteries, or

® QOther wagering transactions if the winnings are at least 300
times the amount wagered.

Do not withhold at the 25% rate on winnings from bingo,
keno, slot machines, or any other wagering transaction if the
winnings are $5,000 or less. However, see Backup Withholding
later.

Regular gambling withholding is figured on the total amount
of gross proceeds {the amount of winnings minus the amount
wagered), not merely on the amount in excess of $5,000.

Report the amount you withheld in box 4 of Form W-2G. Also
file Form 845, Annual Return of Withheld Federal Income Tax, to
report all your gambling withholding.

Noncash payments. A noncash payment, such as a car, must
be taken into account at its fair market value (FMV) for purposes
of reporting and withholding. If the FMV exceeds $5,000, after
deducting the price of the wager, the winnings are subject to
25% regular gambling withholding, The tax you must withhold is
computed and paid under either of the following two methods.

1. The winner pays the withholding tax to the payer. In this
case, the withholding is 25% of the FMV of the noncash payment
minus the amount of the wager.,

2. The payer pays the withholding tax. In this case, the
withholding is 33.33% of the FMV of the noncash payment
minus the amount of the wager.

If you use maethod 2, enter the sum of the noncash payment
and the withholding tax in box 1 of Form W-2G and the
withholding tax paid by the payer in box 4,

Cat. No. 279891



Backup Withholding

You may be required to withhold 28% of gambling winnings
(including winnings from bingo, keno, slot machines, and poker
tournaments) for federal income tax. This is referred to as
backup withholding. You should backup withhold it:

® The winner doss not furnish a correct taxpayer identification
number (TIN},

® 25% has not been withheld, and

* The winnlngs are at least $600 and at least 300 times the
wager (or the winnings are at least $1,200 from bingo or slot
machines or $1,500 from keno or more than $5,000 from a poker
tournament).

Figure any backup withholding on the total amount of the
winnings reduced, at the optlon of the payer, by the amount
wagered. This means the total amount, not just the paymentsiin
excess of $600, $1,200, $1,500, or $5,000, is subject to backup
withholding.

Report the amount you withheld in box 4 of Form W-2G, Also
flle Form 945 to report all backup withholding. You may use
Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and
Certification, to request the TIN of the recipient.

See the following instructions for each type of gambling for
detailed rules on backup withholding.

Foreign Persons

Payments of gambling winnings to a nonresident alien individual
or a foreign entity are not subject to reporting or withholding on
Form W-2G. Generally, gambling winnings paid to a foreign
person are subject to 30% withholding under sections 1441(a)
and 1442(a) and are reportable on Form 1042, Annual
Withholding Tax Return for U.S. Source Income of Foreign
Persons, and Form 1042-S, Foreign Person's U.S. Source
Income Subject to Withholding. Winnings of a nonresident alien
from blackjack, baccarat, craps, roulette, big-6 wheel, or a live
dog or horse race in the United States from legal wagers initiated
outside the United States in a parimutusl pool are not subject to
withholding or reporting. See Pub. 515, Withhelding of Tax an
Nonresident Allens and Fareign Entities.

State Tax Information

If state income tax withholding is required on gambling winnings
in your state, complete boxes 13, 14, and 15 on Form W-2G.
Copy 1 of the form can be used to provide information to the
state, and Copy 2 can be used as the winner's copy for use in
filing a state income tax return. A state identification numbar is
assigned by each individual state.

Local Tax Information

If local income tax withhalding is required on gambling winnings
in your locality, complete baxes 16, 17, and 18.

Form 5754

If the person receiving the winnings is not the actual winner, or is
a member of a group of winners, see Specific Instructions for
Form 5754 later.

Statements to Winners

If you are required to file Form W-2G, you must also provide a
statement to the winner, For information about the requirement
to furnish a statement to the winner, see part M In the 2013
General Instructions for Certain Information Returns. You may
furnish Copies B and C of Form W-2G to the winner.

1. Horse Racing, Dog Racing, Jai Alai, and Other
Wagering Transactions Not Discussed Later

File Form W-2G for every person to whom you pay $600 or more
in gambling winnings if the winnings are at least 300 times the
amount of the wager. If the person presenting the ticket for
payment is the sole owner of the ticket, complete Form W-2G
showing the name, address, and TIN of the winner. If regular
gambling withholding is required, the winner must sign Form
W-2G, under penalties of perjury, stating that he or she is the
sole owner and that the information listed on the form is correct.
If there are multiple winners, see Withholding and Forms W-2G
for Muitiple Winners, later.

Withholding

You must withhold federal income tax from the winnings if the
winnings minus the wager exceed $5,000 and the winnings are
at Jeast 300 times the wager. Withhold 25% of the proceeds (the
winnings minus the wager). This is regular gambling withhalding.

If the winner of reportable gambling winnings does not
provide a TIN, you must backup withhold at the rate of 28% an
any such winnings that are not subject to 25% regular gambling
withholding. That is, backup withholding applies if the winnings
are at least $600 but not more than $5,000 and are at least 300
times the wager. Figure backup withholding on the amount of the
winnings reduced, at the option of the payer, by the amount
wagered.

Muitiple Wagers

For multiple wagers sold on one ticket, such as the $12 box bet
on a Big Triple or Trifecta, the wager is considered as six $2 bets
and not one $12 bet for purposes of computing the amount to be
reported or withheld. Winnings on a $12 box bet must be
reported if they are $600 or more, and fedsral income tax must
be withheld if the proceeds total more than $5,000 or, if the
proceeds do not exceed $5,000, if the recipient fails to provide a
TIN.

Identical Wagers

Winnings from identical wagers (for example, two $2 bets ona
particular horse to win the same race) are added together for
purposes of the reporting and withholding requirements. Also,
winnings from identical wagers that are not part of the payment
for which tha Form W-2G is being prepared are added together
for purposes of withholding to determine if the total amount of
proceeds from identical wagers is more than $5,000.

Box 1

Enter payments of $600 or mors if the payment is at least 300
times the wager.

Box 2

Enter the date of the winning event. This is not the date the
money was paid if it was paid after the date of the race (or
game).

Box 3

Enter the type of wager f other than a regular race bet, for
example, Daily Double or Big Triple.

Box 4

Enter any federal income tax withheld, whether regular gambling
withholding or backup withholding.

Instructions for Forms W-2G and 5754 (2012)



Box 5
Not applicable.

Box 6
Enter the race (or game) applicable to the winning ticket.

Box 7
Enter the amount of additional winnings from identical wagers.

Box 8or10

Enter the cashier and/or window number making the winning
payment.

Box 8

This is required information. Enter the TiN of the person
receiving the winnings. For an individual this will be the social
security number (SSN) or individual taxpayer ldentification
number (ITIN). If tha winner fails to give you a TIN, backup
withholding applies. See Withholding earlier.

Boxes 11 and 12

As verification of the name, address, and TIN of the person
receiving the winnings, enter the identification numbers from two
forms of identification. Acceptable forms of identification include
a driver's license, social security card, or voter registration. Enter
the number and the state or jurisdiction. In some instances, the
number may be the same number as in box 9.

Boxes 13 Through 18
Complete these boxes if they apply.

Box 13. Enter the abbreviated name of the state and your state
identification number.

Box 14. Enter the amount of state winnings.

Box 15. Enter the amount of state income tax withheld.
Box 16. Enter the amount of local winnings.

Box 17. Enter the amount of local income tax withheld.
Box 18. Enter the name of your locality.

2. Sweepstakes, Wagering Pools, and Lotteries

File Form W-2G for each person to whom you pay $600 or more
in gambling winnings from a sweepstakes, wagering pool, or
lottery (including a state-conducted lottery) if the winnings are at
least 300 times the amount of the wager. The wager must be
subtracted from the total winnings to determine whether
withholding is required and, at the option of the payer, to
determine whether reporting is required. The wager must be
subtracted at the time of the first payment.

The requiremants in this section apply to church raffles,
charity drawings, etc. In the case of one wager for multiple raifie
tickets, such as five for $1, the wager is considered as $.20 for
each ticket,

Withholding

You must withhold federal income tax from the winnings 1 the
winnings minus the wager exceed $5,000. Withhold 25% of the
proceads (the winnings minus the wager). This is regular
gambling withholding. If the winner of repertable gambling
winnings does nol provide a TIN, you must backup withhold at
the rate ot 28% on any such winnings that are not subject to 26%
regular gambling withholding. That is, backup withholding

Instructions for Forms W-2G and 5754 (2012)

applies if the winnings are at least $800 but not more than
$5,000 and are at least 300 times the wager. Figure backup
withholding on the amount of the winnings reduced, at the option
of the payer, by the amount wagered.

Instaliment payments of $5,000 or less are subject to regular
gambling withholding if the total praoceeds from the wager will
exceed $5,000.

If payments are to be made for the life of a person (or for the
lives of mare than one person), and itis actuarially determined
that the total proceeds from the wager are expected to exceed
$5,000, such payments are subject to 25% regular gambling
withholding. Whan a third party makes the payments, for
example, an insurance company handiing the winnings as an
annulty, that third party must withhold.

When Paid

A payment of winnings is considered made when it is paid, elther
actually or constructively, to tha winner, Winnings are
constructively paid when they are credited to, or set apart for,
that person without any substantial limitation or restriction on the
time, manner, or condition of payment. However, if not later than
60 days after the winner becomes entitled to the prize, the
winner chooses the option of a lump sum or an annuity payable
over at least 10 years, the payment of winnings is consldered
made when actually paid. If the winner chooses an annuity, file
Form W-2G each year to report the annuity paid during that year.

Box 1

Enter payments of $600 or more if the payment is at least 300
times the wager.

Box 2

Enter the date of the winning transaction, such as the date of the
drawing of the winning number. This might not be the date the
winnings are paid.

Box 3

Enter the type of wager (such as raffle or 60-50 drawing) or the
name of the lottery (such as Instant, Big 50, Baker's Dozen, or
Powerball) and the price of the wager ($.50, $1, stc.}.

Box 4

Enter any federal income tax withheld, whether regular gambling
withholding or backup withholding.

Box 5

For a state lottery, enter the ticket number or other identifying
number.

Boxes 6 Through 8 and 10
Not applicable.

Box 9

This is required information. Enter the TIN of the person
receiving the winnings. For an individual this will be the social
security number (SSN) or individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN). If the winner fails to give you a TIN, backup
withholding applies. See Withholding under Sweepstakes,
Wagering Pools, and Lotteries, earlier,



Boxes 11 and 12

Except for winnings from state lotteries, enter the Identification
numbers from two forms of identification as verification of the
name, address, and TIN of the person receiving the winnings.
Acceptable forms of identification include a driver's license,
social security card, or voter registration. Enter the number and
the state or jurisdiction. In some Instances, the number may be
the same number as in box 9.

Boxes 13 Through 18
Complets these boxes if they apply.

Box 13. Enter the abbreviated name of the state and your state
identification number.

Box 14. Enter the amount of state winnings.
Box 15. Enter the amount of state income tax withheld.

Box 16. Enter the amount of local winnings.
Box 17. Enter the amount of local income tax withheld.
Box 18. Enter the name of your locality.

3. Bingo, Keno, and Slot Machines

File Form W-2G for every person to whom you pay $1,200 or
more in gambling winnings from bingo or slot machines, or
$1,500 or more from keno atter the price of the wager for the
winning keno game is deducted, If the winnings are not pald in
cash, the FMV of the item won is considered the amount of the
winnings. Total all winnings from each bingo or keno game.
Winnings and losses from other wagering transactions are not to
be taken into account in arriving at the $1.200 or $1,500 figure.

Withholding

Regular gambling withholding does not apply to winnings from
bingo, keno, or slot machines. However, if the recipient of
reportable gambling winnings from bingo, keno, or slot machines
does not provide a TIN, you must backup withhold. That Is, if the
winnings are at least $1,200 from bingo or slot machines or
$1,500 from keno, backup withholding applies to the amount of
the winnings reduced, at the option of the payer, by the amount
wagered,

Box 1

Enter payments of $1,200 or more from bingo or slot machines
or payments of $1,500 or more from keno.

Box 2
Enter the date of the winning transaction.

Box 3

Enter the type of wager (that is, bingo, keno, or slot machines)
and the amount of the wager.

Box 4
Enter any backup withholding.

Box 5

Enter the ticket number, card number (and color, if applicable),
machine serial number, or any other information that will help
identify the winning transaction.

-4«

Boxes 6 and 7
Not applicable.

Box 8
Enter the initials of the person paying the winnings.

Box 9

This is required information. Enter the TIN of the person
receiving the winnings. For an individual this will be the social
securily number (SSN) or Individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN}. If the winner fails to give you a TIN, backup
withholding applies. See Withholding under Bingo, Keno, and
Slot Machines eartier.

Box 10

Enter the location of the person paying the winnings, if
applicable.

Boxes 11 and 12

As verilication of the name, address, and TIN of the person
receiving the winnings, enter the identification numbers from two
forms of identification. Acceptable forms of identification include
a driver's license, social security card, or voter registration. Enter
the number and tha state or jurisdiction. In some instances, the
number may be the same number as in box 9.

Boxes 13 Through 18

Complete these boxes if they apply.

Box 13. Enter the abbreviated name of the state and your state
Identification number.

Box 14. Enter the amount of slate winnings.

Box 15. Enter the amount of state income tax withheld.

Box 16. Enter the amount of local winnings.

Box 17. Enter the amount of local income tax withheld,

Box 18. Enter the name of your locality.

4. Poker Tournaments

File Form W-2G for each person to whom you pay more than
$5,000 in winnings, reduced by the amount of the wager or
buy-in, from each poker tournament you have sponsored.
Winnings and losses of the participant from other poker
tournaments you have sponsored during the year are not taken
into account in arriving at the $5,000 amount.

Withholding and backup withholding. If you file Form W-2G
for the person to whom you pay more than $5,000 in net
winnings from a poker tournament, and provide a copy of Form
W-2G to such person, regular gambling withholding does not
apply to the winnings. However, if the person who wins more
than $5,000 does not provide a TIN, you must apply backup
withholding to the full amount of the winnings from the
tournamant. Net winnings of $5,000 or less are not subject to
reporting, withholding, or backup withholding.

Box 1

Enter payments of more than $5,000 in net gambling winnings
from a poker tournament.

Box 2
Enter the date of the poker tournament.

Instructions for Forms W-2G and 5754 (2012)



Box 3
Enter “poker tournament” in the entry space.

Box 4

Enter zero as the amount, unless the winning person has not
provided a TIN, If the winning person has not provided a TIN,
enter the backup withholding amount.

Box 5
Enter the name of the tournament and its sponsor.

Boxes 6 Through 8 and Box 10
Not applicable.

Box 9

This is required information. Enter the TIN of the person
receiving the winnings. For an individual this will be the social
security number (SSN) or individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN). If the winner fails to give you a TIN, backup

withholding applies. See Withholding and backup withholding
earlier.

Boxes 11 and 12

As vetrlfication of the name, address, and TIN of the person
receiving the winnings, enter the identification numbers from two
forms of identification. Acceptable forms of identification include
a driver's license, social security card, or voter registration. Enter
the number and the state or jurisdiction. In some instances, the
number may be the same number as in box 9.

Boxes 13 Through 18
Complete these boxes if they apply.

Box 13. Enter the abbreviated name of the state and your state
identification number.

Box 14. Enter the amount of state winnings.

Box 15. Enter the amount of state income tax withheld.
Box 16. Enter the amount of local winnings.

Box 17. Enter the amount of local income tax withheld.
Box 18. Enter the name of your locality.

Specific Instructions for Form 5754

Use Form 5754, Statement by Person(s) Receiving Gambling
Winnings, to prepare Form W-2G only when the pserson

Instructions for Forms W-2G and 5754 (2012)

receiving gambling winnings subject to reperting or withholding
Is not the actual winner or is a member of a group of two or more
people sharing the winnings, such as by sharing the proceeds of
the same winning ticket. The payer Is required to file Forms
W-2G based on Form 5754,

The person receiving the winnings must furnish all the
information required by Form 5754. However, a recipient of
winnings from a state-conducted lottery need not provide
identification other than his or her taxpayer identification number
(TIN).

Part | lists the identification of the person to whom the
winnings are paid, and Part Il lists the actual winners, their
respactlve shares of the winnings, and any additional winnings
from identical wagers. ldentical wagers are defined earlier in the
Specific Instructions for Form W-2G.

In Part ll, the person recelving the winnings must provide the
name, address, TIN, respective share of the winnings, and
additional winnings from identical wagers for each of the
winners. In addition, if regular gambling withholding is required,
the form must be signed, under panalties of perjury, and dated
by the person receiving the winnings.

The form must be returned to the payer for preparation of
Form W-2G for each of the persons listed as winners. Forms
W-2G may be Issued immediately or by January 31 following the
year of the payment,

Do not send Form 5754 to the IRS. Keep it for your records.

Withholding and Forms W-2G for Multiple
Winners

If more than one person shares in the winnings from a single
wager, the total amount of the winnings (minus the amount
wagered) will determine the amount of the proceeds for
purposes of reporting and withholding. Do not allocate winnings
to each winner before determining whether the withholding or
reporting thresholds were reached.

For example, E purchases a sweepstakes ticket for $1 on
behalf of himself and S, who contributes an equal amount of the
tickat price and who will share equally in any winnings. The ticket
wins $5,002. Because the winnings ($5,002 - §1 = $5,001) are
more than $5,000, you must withhold 25% of $5,001. You must
prepare Form W-2G for E and a separate Form W-2G for S using
the information furnished to you on Form 5754.



3232 [ JvoiD | ] CORRECTED

PAYER'S name, street address, city or town, province or state, country, ZIP
or foreign postal code

Federal identificatioﬁ number Telep;hone numbsr

WINNER'S name

$

$

11 First |.D.

Street address (including apt. no.}

Clly or l;w?, p;rovince or state, country, and ZIP or foreign postaT code

$

$

1 Gross winnings 2 Date won OMB No, 1545-0238
3 Type of wager 4 Federal Incoms tax withheld | 2 @ 1 3
1% Form W-2G

5 Transaction 8 Race .
Certain
7 .W(_nm'h-gls trom identical wagers | 8 Cashler Gamblmg
Winnings

9 Winner's laxpaveriderliﬁcationg' 10 Window
For Privacy Act and
- _— Paperwork Reduction
12 Second 1.D. Act
Notice, see the 2013
General
B Instructions for
19 Slate/Payer's stale identiicabon oo, | 14 State winnings Certain Information
Retums.
I
16 State income tax withheld| 16 Local winnings
File with Form 1096
I |85

17 Local income tax withheld| 18 Name of locality Copy A
For Internal Revenue
Service Center

Signature P

Date b

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that, to the best of my knowlsdge and bellef, the nama, address, and taxpayer Identification number that | have furnished
correctly identify me as the recipient of this payment and any payments from identical wagers, and that no other person is entitled to any part of these payments.

Form W-2G Cat. No. 10138V

Department of the Treasury -

Internal Revenue Service

Do Not Cut or Separate Forms on This Page - Do Not Cut or Separate Forms on This Page



M.G.L. ¢.62B §2 prior to the Expanded Gaming Act:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of winnings, except winnings from
horse and dog racing, which are subject to tax under chapter sixty-two and which are subject to
withholding under section thirty-four hundred and two (q) of the Internal Revenue Code shall deduct
and withhold from such payment an amount equal to five per cent of such payment, except that such
withholding for purposes of this chapter shall apply to payments of winnings of $600 or greater
notwithstanding any contrary provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended from time to time.
For purposes of this chapter and chapter sixty-two C, such payment of winnings shall be treated as if it
were wages paid by an employer to an employee.

M.G.L. ¢.62B §2 after the Expanded Gaming Act:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of lottery or wagering winnings
which are subject to tax under chapter 62 and which are subject to withholding under section 3402 of
the Internal Revenue Code, without the exception for slot machines, keno and bingo played at licensed
casinos in subsections (q)(5) and (r) of said section 3402 of the Internal Revenue Code, shall deduct and
withhold from such payment an amount equal to 5 per cent of such payment, except that such
withholding for purposes of this chapter shall apply to payments of winnings of $600 or greater
notwithstanding any contrary provision of the Internal Revenue Code. For the purposes of this chapter
and chapter 62C, such payment of winnings shall be treated as if it were wages paid by an employer to
an employee.

M.G.L. c.62B §2 as proposed in section 72 of H.B. 3522:

Every person, including the United States, the commonwealth or any other state, or any political
subdivision or instrumentality of the foregoing, making any payment of lottery or wagering winnings,
which are subject to tax under chapter 62 and which are subject to withholding under section 3402(q) of
the Internal Revenue Code shall deduct and withhold from such payment an amount equal to 5 per cent
of such payment. For the purposes of this chapter and chapter 62C, such payment of winnings shall be
treated as if it were wages paid by an employer to an employee.





